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To Contribute to the National Development ensuring energy security of
the country by producing and supplying safe, uninterrupted and
environment friendly fuel oil maintaining quality standards.

To Ensure uninterrupted receiving of crude oil through BPC and ensure
maximum processing.

To produce quality compliant petroleum products.
+ To run the organization profitably on a commercial basis.

+  To implement necessary development works for the implementation
of strategies and capacity building.

« To build skilled manpower.

To make various petroleum products by refining crude oil.

+ To take regular steps to ensure product quality.

+ To transfer fuel oil produced by refinery to marketing companies to
ensure uninterrupted supply of petroleum products across the
country.

To construct necessary infrastructure and to replace the equipments.

+ To ensure necessary maintenance of the plant as per schedule.

+ To export excess amount of petroleum products based on grade.

+ To build skilled manpower through proper training and practice.

ﬂ EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF

EASTERN REFINERY LTD.

ABMAZAD npc
Chairman, ERL Board &
Chairman (Secretary], Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation,
B5C Bhaban, Saltgola Road, Chattogram.

KHALID AHMED
Director, ERL Board &
[Mrector (Dperations & Flanning) and Additional Secretary
Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation,
BSC Bhaban, 3altgola Road, Chattogram.

MOHAMMAD ELIUS HOSSAIN
Director, ERL Board &
loint Secretary (Administration),
Energy & Mineral
Resources Division, Dhaka.

KHEN CHAN
Director, ERL Board,
Director General (Additional Charge)
Bangladesh Petroleurn Institute, Dhaka.

DR. ISMAT MAHMUDA
Director, ERL Board &
AP5-1 to the PM Joint Secretary)
Prime Ministers Office, Dhaka.

DILWOARA ALD
Drirector, ERL Board &
Deputy Secretary (Planning-2)
Energy and Mineral Reseurces Division, Dhaka.

MD. LOKMAN
Director, ERL Board &
Managing Director
Eastern Refinery Limited
Morth Patenga, Chattogram.

Company Secretary

A.M.M.MYEEN UDDIN MAZUMDER, ACS
Company Secretary,
Eastern Refinery Limited
Maorth Patenga, Chattogram,
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M/S MRH DEY & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Taher Chamber {15t Floor], 10, Agrabad Commercial Area, Chattogram.
&

M/5 BASU BANERJEE NATH & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Taher Chamber (Ground Floor) 10, Agrabad Commercial Area, Chattograrm,
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BRIEF PF{OFILEFOF CHAIRMAN

DIRECTORS

MRER.AB M AZAD ~pc

Chairman, ERL Board &

Chairman (Secretary), Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation,
Saltpola Road. BSC Bhaban, Chattogram.

Mr. ABM Azad woc has joined Energy and Mineral Resources Division (EMRIDY) as a Chairman of Bangladesh Petroleum
Corporation (BPC). He is a Secretary to The People’s Republic of Bangladesh.

Mr. A B M Azad is a career Civil Servant. He is an officer of [0th batch of BCS {Admin) cadre. He joined at the office of
Dhvisional Commissioner, Rajshahi on 11-12-1991 and started his service life as Assistant Commissioner in the Collectorate
of Dinajpur. In his more than three decades in Civil Bureaucracy, Mr.Azad worked in the area of Magistracy as well as in
different capacities in the field administration including AC (Land), Upazilla Nirbahi Officer, Additional Deputy
Commissioner (Education) , Additional District Magistrate. He served as Deputy Commissioner (DC) of Kurigram District
for more than 2 years. He also served for one year and four months as Divisional Commissioner, Chattogram, which is the
highest level position at field administration.

Mr. Azad was certified for *100% Sanitation Coverage for Upazilla® during his tenure as UUNO in Bholahat Upazilla of
Chapainwabganj district. He also received the highest level prestigious award in civil administration namely “Public
Administration Medal” in 2018 for his innovative project “1CT Based innovative initiative to stop Child Marriage’ in kurigram
district.

He alse worked in various positions in the Ministry of commerce as well as in the Education Ministry with impressive
reputation.

Mr. Azad achieved his post-graduation degree in Management from the University of Dhaka.

Annual Report 2022-2023
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Mr. Khalid Ahmed, Director

Additional Secretary and Director (Ops & Plng)
Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation, Saltgola Road,
B5C Bhaban, Chattogram.

Mr. Khalid Ahmed, Additional Secretary to the Government and Director {Operation & Planning) of Bangladesh
Petroleum Corporation has been a carcer Civil Servant for 28 years in different capacities such as Assistant
Commissioner, Magistrate of the First Class, Upazila Nirbahi Officer, Chief Estate Officer, Dhaka South City
Corporation, Joint Secretary Ministry of Land, Dirvector, Directorate of Primary Education. He belongs to the
Bangladesh Civil Service (Admin Cadre) 15th batch.

He graduated in Geology from Dhaka University and have another Masters in Public Policy of Management. He
zot Professional Training from Macquarie University, Australia and Administrative Staff College of INDIA
(ASCT)

Mr. Khalid Ahmed was born in Jashore in 1970. In his personal life, he is married and blessed with two daughters.

Mr. Mohammad Elius Hossain, Director
Joint Secretary (Admin.)
Energy & Mineral Resources Division.

Mr. Mohammad Elius Hossain has started his career in Bangladesh Civil Service (Administration Cadre) in 28
May, 2001. He belongs to BCS 20th Batch. At present he is working as Joint Secretary in Energy and Mineral
Resources Division. Before joining this post he had been working as Deputy Commissioner, Chattogram. He was
bom in a noble Muslim family at Madaripur district as on | February, 1977, He has obtained his honours degree
and master degree in Accounting from the University of Dhaka. Beside this he has received a foreign master
degree in Economics from the Yamaguchi University, lapan under JDS scholarship in 2007-2009. He was a
magistrate of 1st class in Bagerhat and Jhenaidah district. He worked in the Ministry of Communication, Ministry
of Labour and Ministry of Home affairs. He took part of different foreign training in Australia, Japan, China,
India and some other countries. According to the nomination of Energy and Mineral Resources Division he is a
Board Director of ERL from 13.04.2021. Mr. Mohammad Elius Hossain i1s married to Mrs. Baby Farhana Nahar
and they have two sweet daughters.

oy

Annual Report 2022-2023

1 ;\ EASTERM REFIMERY LIMITED
'/ o



Ms. Khen Chan, Director
Director General { Additional Charge)
Bangladesh Petroleum Institute

Ms. Khen Chan, Jount Seeretary to the Government of Bangladesh and Director (Admin and Traming) and DG in charge of
Bangladesh Petroleum Institute (BPT) under Division of Energy and Mineral resources, Mimstry of Power, Energy and
Mineral Resources. Prior to this position, she was Joint Secretary of Ministry of Textiles and Jute. She also worked for
Ministry of Housing and Public Works as Deputy Secretary and for Statistics and Informatics Division as Senior Assistant
Secretary. In field administration, she served as Assistant Commissioner and Magistrate, AC (Land) and UNO. She belongs
to the Bangladesh Civil Service (Admin Cadre) 20th batch.

Ms. Khen Chan obtamed her Bachelor (Honors) and Masters Degree in Sociology from University of Dhaka. She did her
2nd Masters Degree m Public Administration and Policy from Flinders Umiversity of South Australia. She had participated
in different training programs, seminars and workshop in home and abroad - Australia, USA| Thailand, Malaysia. Indonesia,
India, China.

Ms. Khen Chan was bom in Barguna in 1973, In personal life, she is married and blessed with three sons.

Dr. Ismat Mahmuda, Director
APS-I to the PM (Joint Secretary)
Prime Mimster's Office, Dhaka

For the past 20 years, Dr Ismat Mahmuda has been serving Bangladesh Civil Service {Adminstration Cadre). At present, she
15 posted as the Assistant Private Secretary (joint secretary ) to the honourable Prime Minister of Bangladesh,

Throughout her career, she has been employved in different capacitics of field admimistration, BCS Adminstration Academy,
Finance Division and the Prime Minister's Office.

Dr Mahmuda obtained her Master's degree in nutrition from the Institute of Nutrition and Food Science, Dhaka University.
Afterwords, she did another Master’s in Finuncial Management from Middlesex Umiversity, London, UK. Morcover, she
achieved Doctor of Philosophy in Political Science from Aalborg University, Denmark. Her research interests include policy
planning, food security and development adminstration.

D, Mahmuda 15 married and blessed with two daughters.

ﬂ EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED



Mrs. Dilwoara Alo, Director
Deputy Secretary (Planning-2)
Energy and Mineral Resources Division

Dilwoara Alo is currently working as Deputy Sceretary to the Government in Energy and Mineral Resources Division under
Mimistry of Power, Energy and Mineral Resources. She, a member of B.C.5. (Administration) of 25th batch, jeined Bangladesh
Civil Serviee on August 2006,

She was born in a reputed famly in Noakhali District. She completed her Master's degree in Political Science and had another
Master’s Degree in Public Policy & Management.

She served in different Ministries and Divisions in different capacities. In her carcer in civil service for about 17 years, she
achieved experiences in ficld administration and also in President’s Office, Personal Division, Banga Bhaban, Industry Ministry
and Ministry of Fisheries & Livestock. In addition, she served as the Private Secretary to the Honourable Secretary of the
Ministry of Women & Children Affairs.

She actively participated in various training course at home and abroad. She also participated in FAO & KOIEA fellowship program.
She 1s married in her personal life and blessed with two sons. Her spouse s a retired government official.

Mr. Md. Lokman
Managing Director
Eastern Refinery Limited. (ERL)

Engr. Md. Lokman is the Managing Director of Eastern Refinery Limited {ERL), a subsidiary of Bangladesh Petroleum
Corporation (BPC). He joined ERL as Managing Director on 10th January 2021 and was appointed as the Director of ERL
Board on 11th Janvary 2021, Prior to his joining in ERL, he also served as Managing Director of Eastern Lubricants Blenders
Limited (ELBL}), a subsidiary of Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation (BPC) from 9th March 2020 to 9th January 2021,
Initially, he started his carcer with Chittagong Urca Fertilizer Limited ({CUFL) as Assistant Engimeer on Odth Apnil 1987,
Adfter that he joined Eastern Refinery Limited (ERL) on Tth February 1990 and currently has over 34 years of professional
experience in ERL. He served ERL at various executive positions with excellent performance until he took over the charge
as the Managing Director of Eastern Lubnicants Blenders Limited (ELBL). His strong leadership is steering the progress of
two of the most important national projects, ‘Installation of Single Point Mooring (SPM) with Double Pipeline and
'Installation of ERL Unit-2', in right directions.

Engr. Md. Lokman comes from a respectable Mushm family of Daganbhuiyan, Feni, He completed his B.Sc. Engincering
degree from Bangladesh University of Engineering and Technology (BUET) in 1986 securing first class, In personal life,
Engr. Md. Lokman is married to Mrs. Majeda Begum Parvin and blessed with a son and a daughter.

15> EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
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Ref:28.25.0000.002.10.001.24/47

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED

1 Falgun 1430

Date :
14 February 2024

NOTICE OF THE 47TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given for all concerned that the 47" Annual General Meeting (for the year 2024) of
the Eastern Refinery Limited will be held on 24" Falgun 1430, 08" March 2024, Friday at 11.00 am at
Board Room, Registered Office, Eastern Refinery Limited, North Patenga, Airport Road, Chattogram
-4204 for the purpose to transact the following business :

AGENDA:

L F

g Lhioka b

To confirm the minutes of the 46" Annual General Meeting held on 11" Falgun 1429, 24" February
2023,

To receive, consider and adopt the Directors' Report, Auditors' Report and the Audited financial
Statements of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2023.

To declare dividend for the year ended June 30, 2023.

To elect/ re-elect Directors.

To appoint Joint-Auditors and to fix their remuneration for the year 2023-24,

To transact any other business with the permission of the chair.

By order of the Board of Directors

(A M M Myeen Uddin Mazumder ACS)
Company Secretary

Motes: A member is entitled to attend and vote at General Meeting or may appoint a proxy to attend and

vote on his/ her behalf, such a proxy need not to be a Member of the Company. In order to be
effective, the proxy form duly signed and stamped must be submitted at the Comapny's Registered
Office not later than seventy two hours before the Meeting.

0
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CHRONOLOGICAL BRIEF HISTORY OF EASTERN REFINERY LTD.

1960

1963

1966

1967
1968

1972

1974

1985
1992

1995

2000

2002

2008

2009

Project was initially conceived & initiated by the then Pakistani Entrepreneur &
Reputed Persons.

Incorporated as a Public Limited Company under Companies Act, 1913,

Company started implementation of its project as a Joint Venture with Burma Oil
Company (BOC) of UK and signed a turn-key contract with three French Company
TECHNIP, ENSA & COFRI.

Installation of Refinery completed on 28th December, 1967.
Started Commercial Operation on May 7, 1968,

ERL was nationalized by the PO-27, and No-16 of 1972, and placed under newly
created Bangladesh Minerals, Oil and Gas Corporation (BMOGC).

Petrobangla was created by the Petroleum Act, 1974 and ERL was placed under
Petrobangla.

Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation (BPC) was established in 1977 by Bangladesh
Petroleum Corporation Ordinance, 1976 and subsequently ERL was placed under
BPC as subsidiary with 70% of its share. Remaining 30% of share was handed over
to BOC of UK under the procedure of denationalization.

BOC, UK sold their entire 30% shares to BPC. Since then 100% of Share of ERL are
being held by BPC.

A modern Dolphin Jetty was constructed at RM-7 for handling crude oil reception
& products export,

Secondary Conversion Plant (SCP), the largest of all the projects undertaken by ERL,
commissioned for producing additional high value product Diesel from low priced
product Furnace Qil.

Replacement work of Topping Column which is heart of Crude Qil Processing Plant
successfully completed.

Asphaltic Bitumen Plant (ABP}, a unit of Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation (BPC)
merged with Eastern Refinery Limited (ERL), as per decision of BPC's Board meeting.
Assets & Liabilities of ABP as on 30.06.2002 merged with the Assets & Liability of
ERL as on 30.06.2002 accordingly. Moted that ABP unit was commissioned in 1980
at ERL premises.

Revamping Work of Topping Unit Furnace completed, which is the most essential
component of Crude Oil Processing plant.

Computerized Auto Tank Gauging System was implemented to ensure fault free Qil
movement, inventory control and to reduce accidental oil spoilage.

EASTERN REFIMERY LIMITED

Annual Report 2022

E e
Wis



2015

2016

2018

2019

2021

a. Construction of 3 Storage Tanks of 13000 Metric Ton capacity each under GOB
financed to enhance products storage capacity.

b. Erection and Commissioning of a Diesel Engine Generator of 2 MW capacity
under ERL’s own financed to meet the power requirement of the company.

Construction of a MS Tank of 17500 Cubic Meter capacity under GoB financed to
enhance product storage capacity.

Replacement of Yacuum Distillation Column of ABP Process unit financed by BPC
completed successfully.

Erection and Commissioning of Reverse Osmosis Plant to produce industrial grade
water treating underground water completed successfully.

a. Long Term Lease agreement signed with General Electric Manufacturing
company Ltd,, Chittagong Port Authority (Govt. Abandon Property) and Padma Qil
Company Ltd., for 45.00 acre, 11.63 acre and 7.50 acre of land respectively financed
by BPC in view of implementing ERL Unit-2 project.

b.The Company made a historic milestone of processing 15.45 Lakh M.Tons Crude
Qil in a single Financial Year which is higher than installed capacity of the Crude
Distillation Unit.

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED



FIVE YEARS OPERATIONAL AND FINANCIAL STATISTICS
~ FIGUREINLAKH

2022-23 2021-22 2020-21 2019-20 2018-19

Authorised Capital 500,00.00 500.00.00 500,00.00 500,00.00 500,00.00
Paid-up Capital 33,00.00 33,00.00 33,00.00 33,00.00 33,00.00
Face Value (Tk. per share) 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00
Crude Qil Processed (M.Ton) 14,43.420 13, 77,370 15,45 240 10,78,570 14,10,400
Processing Income (Net) 28,568.95 26,568.67 232 44 .41 165,57.67 193,08.14
Gross Margin 9,332.23 11.078.59 B5,53.61 33,97 .46 54 27 63
Met Profit before Tax 4 686.88 6,456.96 45.72.38 13,26.04 11.59.77
Met Profit after Tax 3,533.69 4,789.09 32,9578 1M.73.27 7.46.74
Operating Fixed Assets (Carrying Amount) 964473 9,793.46 98,17.00 94 87.26 117,47 .96
Total Current Asset 50,697 .44 34 703.24 291.43.05 247 97 .26 381,47.55
Total Asset 6934217 44 496.70 389.60.05 352,05.06 519,36.05
Total Current Liability 33,271.94 11,341.63 104,01.16 9,065.23 265,24 .45
Long term Loan 635.58 635.58 6,35.58 6,35.58 B,55.58
Sharehalders' Equity 2942547 25,837.89 211,63 46 18467.75 176,86.42
Contribution to WPP Fund 257.20 339.84 2.40.65 69.79 61.04
Contribution to National Exchequer 30,76.66 208599 18,43.41 18.50.41 19,2419
Current Ratio 1.79:1 3.06:1 2.80:1 2731 1.44:1.00
Cluick Ratio 1.46:1 2231 1.86:1 1.80:1 1.13:1.00
Return on Capital Employed 13.55% 19.48% 16.01% 5.07% 4 56%
Eaming per share (Tk) 107.08 145.12 9987 3555 2263
Dividend 495.00 495.00 4.29.00 41250 4 12.50

25\\, EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
-2 Annual Report 2022-2023
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REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
To the Shareholders at the 47th Annual General Meeting

Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim.
Hon'ble Shareholders.
Assalmu Alaikum.

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | convey the best wishes and welcome to the 47th Annual General Meeting
of Eastern Refinery Limited. It is the pleasure of Board of Directors for presenting before you the Annual Report
in time along with Directors’ report, Company’s Auditors’ Report and Audited financial statements for the year
ended 30th june, 2023.

In context of ERL financial Year 2022-23 was very significant. Amidst prevailing economic recession in connection
with worldwide fuel crisis, maintaining continuous production process the lone 56 years old oil refinery of the
country has earned Tk. 35.34 crore net profit after Tax and through deposition of Tk. 30.77 crore in the
government exchequer which is ever highest in the history of the organization ERL has set significant
contribution in the economic development of the country. Actual processed quantity is 14.43 Lac M.Ton against
targeted 14.00 Lac M.Ton in this financial year which is 103.00% of target quantity and 96.20% of annual process
capacity 15.00 Lac M.Ton of organization. The significant aspects of the company'’s operational, financial and
other important activities of the financial year 2022-23 are presented in this Annual Report alongwith those of
the preceding year for comparison individually,

CRUDE OIL RECEIVED & PROCESSING ACTIVITIES

20212022
o RS e e N
Crude Oil Received from BPC: M.Ton Percentage M.Ton Percentage
1) Murban 680,175 4591 6,68,450 48.57
2) Arabian Light crude 8,01,195 54.07 7.07.340 51.40
3) Matural Gas Condensate (NGC) 320 0.02 454 0.03
Total Crude Received 14,81,690 100.00 13,76,244 100.00
Add: Opening Stock 58,447 62,714
Crude oil available for process 1541137 14,38,958
Less: Disposal of Garbage 1,152 2,141
Less: Clasing Stock 96,565 59447
Processed Quantity 14,43,420 13,77,370
Arabian Light Crude Matural Gas Condensate Arabian Light ?::I:;Li:z
801,195 320
Crud 454
E4.07% e D03% :r.u:-',3:a 0.03%
51.40%
\ N
Murban Murban
6,80,175 G.08,450
450710 48570
2022-23 Crude Qil Received (MT) Pattern wise 2021-22 Crude Qil Received [MT) Pattern wise
b
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| 2022-2023 AN 2021-2022
Crude Oil Processed ; M.Ton Percentage M.Ten Percentage
Murban 6,45,585 44,72 646,317 46,92
Arabian Light crude 797315 55.24 7,29,827 52.99
Natural Gas Condensate (NGC) 520 0.04 1,226 0.09
Total Crude Processed 14,43,420 100.00 13,77,370 100.00
Matural Gas
o Condensat Natural G
i e g

55.24% 0.04% Arshian 1,226

Murban
B,45,585
44.72%

2022-23 Crude Oil Processed [MT): Pattern wise

Light crude_\‘- %
729527
5190
Illl'.
Murban
646,317
46.92%

2021-22 Crude Oil Processed (MT): Pattern wise

During the year total available quantity of crude oil 15,41,137 M.Ton was received for processing
which comprises of imported 6,80,175 M.Ton. of Murban Crude, 8,01,195 M.Ton Arabian Light
Crude, 320 M.Ton Condensate received from local gas fields and the opening stock 59,447 M.Ton.

Out of which 14,43,420 M.Ton was processed

and 96,565 M.Ton remained as the closing stock in

crude storage tanks. Besides this 1,152 M.Ton of garbage was disposed in this year.

Crude Oil Process (10 Years)
18.00
16.00 LA
14.00 .14
12.00 +m
10,00 +
B.OO 4
B ® M. Ton inLac
4.00 4
200 4
0.00
= 5
S g5 o P SPGB
LR =M = S S
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Producation of CDU (Actual & Target)

2022-23
Actual (As Per Production Report) Target (As Per Contract)

Particular [ icTon | K.L.(30°C)| Barrel |f=,] K.L.(30°C)| Barrel s
Light Distillate 2.11,640.613 3,11.907.242 | 1961835 17.89 2.76.419.540 17.38.624 1580
Mid Distillate 6.58.650.764 B00.622.148 | 50.92.361 46.45 781218890 49.13.711 44 82
Bottom Distillate | 5,32,716.358 | 5,72,799.531 | 36,02,794 32,86 6,36.604.490 | 4004492 | 3652
R.F.Plus Gas Plus Loss 40,412.265 48,781,079 306823 280 48,807 080 306,987 280
Total 1443420000 | 1743110000 1.0963.813 | 100.00 1743, 11000 | 10963814 | 100.00

Mote : Difference Between Actual & Budgeted of Mid Distillate for Financial Year 2022-23. (46.45% - 44.82%)= 1.63%

Producation of CDU (Actual & Target)

2021-22
Actual (As Per Production Report) Target (As Per Contract)
Partlcular | e ricTon | K.L.(30° C) | Barrel |oaties] K.L.(30°C)| Barel | At
. . of Yalume) ks E af Yolume)|
Light Distillate 200791180 | 297757674 | 1872836 17.88 2.67.023.553 16,79,525 16.04
Mid Distillate 6.39.529.808 T.84.350.133 | 4933406 47.11 T47.146.702 46,599,403 44.87
Bottom Distillate 4975158422 5.36,207.000 | 33,72,635 32.21 604,122,265 37,99, 808 36.29
R.F. Plus Gas Plus Loss 38,530,590 46,595,103 | 293074 2.80 46,617 4800 2983215 2.80
Total 13. 77,370,000 | 16,64.910.0001.04,71.951 10000 1664910000 | 10471951 | 100.00

Mote : Difference Between Actual & Budgeted of Mid Distillate for Financial Year 2021-22.(47.11% - 44.87%)= 2.24%

Other Information of CDU:

Production Capacity:
Installed Capacity (Metric Ton)

Actual (Metric Ton)

Actual (Percentage)

Production Target:
Budgeted (Metric Ton}

Actual (Metric Ton)

Actual (Percentage)

| 20222023

15,00,000
14,43,420

96,23

| 2022-2023
14,00,000
14,43,420

103.10

| 2021-2022

15,00,000
13,77,370

91.82

| 2021-2022
12,50,000
13,77,370

Imported Finished Products received on behalfof BPC (Metric Ton) :

HsD

HOBC

FO {HS)
Total Import

EASTERM REFINERY LIMITED

."\'l:'lilli-ll :ql"'i'h]i |
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 2022-2023 |

31,478

1,96,241

2,27,719

11019

| 2021-2022

299,961
80,572

11,116

3,91,649



Products Output (Metric Ton):

Particulars 2022-2023 2021-2022
Opening Stock 59,573 46,190.00
Total Processed 14,43,420 13,772,370
Gas Plus Loss 24,362 23,216
Transfer to the RCO (ABP:1,39,15343 42,277) M.Ton 481,430 498,527
MNet Output Products 9,37.628 8,55627
Gross Output Products 9,97,201 9,01,817
Sales/Supply 931,615 8,26,929
Refinery’s Fuel 16050 15,315
Clossing Stock 49536 59,573

2) Secondary Conversion Plant (SCP)
Particular of Received R.C.O:

(Metric Ton) {Metric Ton)
Opening Stock 8,846 3,660
Plus; R.C.O. (From CDU} 342,278 3,75,386
Less: Processed 3,45,060 3,70,200
Closing Stock 6,064 8,846

Name of Products: Metric Ton Percentage Metric Ton Percentage
Maphtha 98 0.03 340 0.09
Gas Oil / Diesel 36,465 1057 34075 9.20
Furnace Oil 300595 a7.11 327,316 8842
Total Output 3,37,158 97.71 3,61,731 97.71
Add: Gas Plus Loss (Shortage) 7.902 2.29 8469 2,29
Total Throughput 3,45,060 100.00 3,70,200 100.00
Production Capacity: =043 2848  2021-2022
Installed Capacity (Metric ton) 5,22.000 5,22,000
Actual (Metric ton) 345,060 3,70,200
Actual (Percentage) 66.10 7092
Production Target:
Budgeted (Metric Ton) 3,00,000 3,50,000
Actual (Metric Ton) 3.45,060 3,70,200
Actual (Percentage) 115.02 105.77
Gas Plus Loss MAPHTHA Gas Plus MAPHTHA
?‘gﬂz 93 Loss 340
0.03% B.460 (0%
gl /1 DIESEL 2.29%_‘1‘& = DIESEL
36,465 34075
10.57% 9209

FURNACE QIL
300,535
B7I1%

2022-23 S5CP Yield Pattern (MT)

Furnace il
327318
B8 A2%

2021-22 SCP Yield Pattern (MT)

S
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Products Output (Metric Ton):
Particulars
Opening Stock

| 2022-2023 I 2021-2022

Total Processed 3,37,158 361,731

Sales/Supply 3,37,158 3,61,731

Clossing Stock - -
3) Asphaltic Bitumen Plant (ABP)
Particulars of RCO Received : 20222023 [ 20212022

(Matric Tan) {Matric Ton)
Opening Stock 9,456 8,100
Plus: R.C.O.(From CDU) 1,39,153 1,23,141
Less; Processed 142,740 1,21,785
Closing Stock 5,869 9456
| 2022-2023 N 2021-2022
MName of Products: Matric Ton Percentage Matric Ton Percentage
Bitumen 63,026 4415 54,999 4516
HVGO (Furnace Qil) 37,833 26.51 31111 25.55
LV.G.O. [Diesel) 38,91 2527 33,151 2722
Total Output 1,329,780 97.93 1.19,261 97.93
Add: Gas Plus Loss (Shortage) 2,960 207 2,524 207
Total Throughput 1,42,740 100.00 1,21,785 100.00
Gas Plus
Ga_s Plus Loss e A Faive
LV.G.O [DiESE“—\ 235‘{} {DiE‘SE‘l} f 2524
38,921 2.07% 33,151 2.07%
27.27% 27.22%

HVG.O(FO)
37,833 '/
26.51%

2022-23 ABP Yield Pattern (MT)

\_Bitumen HVGO _/ ‘ LB;?S::,?
63,026 {Furnace OQil) '
45.16%
44.15% 3nan
25.55%

2021-22 ABP Yield Pattern (MT)
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| 2022-2023 |  2021-2022

Production Capacity:

Installed Capacity (Metric ton) 2,00,000 2,00,000
Actual (Metric ton) 142,740 121,785
Actual (Percentage) 137 60.89
Production Target:

Budgeted (Metric Ton) 140,000 1,13,000
Actual (Metric ton) 142,740 1,21,785
Actual (Percentage) 101.96 107.77

Products Output (Metric Ton):
Particulars

(2022-2023 | 2021-2022
Opening Stock 2,105 3,626
Total Processed 1,42,740 121,785
Gas + Loss (Shortage) 2,960 2,524
Net Output 1,39,780 1,19,261
Gross Qutput 1,41,885 1,22,887
Sales/Supply 1,39.386 1,20,782
Clossing Stock 2,499 2,105

SUMMARY OF PRODUCTION, SUPPLY AND EXPORT ACTIVITIES

During the year Crude oil processed target was 14,00,000 M.Ton including opening stock of 59,447
M.Ton with 14,81,690 M. Ton imported crude oil and Local condensate, total quantity of crude oil
available for processing was 15,41,137 M.ton crude oil processed quantity in CD Unit was 14,43,420
M.ton which is 103.10% of production target. Besides this 1,152 M.ton garbage was disposed and
96,565 M.ton crude oil remained as closing stock.

During the year total finished products were 14,76,244 M.ton including opening stock 61,678
M.ton ( CDU: 59,573 M.ton plus ABP: 2,105 M.ton) and finished products produced in all units (CDU:
9,37,628 M.ton, SCP: 3,37,158 M.ton and ABP: 1,39,780 M.ton). Among the above products total
1,08,839 M.ton naptha was Exported locally and no Export in Foreign.

Finished products 12,36,913 M. Ton was delivered to Five marketing companies (POCL, MPL, JOCL,
SAOCL and LPGL) of Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation and 62,406 M. Ton Bitumen was sold. For
the production of ERL 16,050 M.Ton was used as Refinery Fuel and 52,035 M. Ton remained as
closing stock. (CDU: 49,536 M.Ton Plus ABP: 2,499 M.Ton)

Annual Report 2022-20
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FINANCIAL REFLECTS

The financial result for the Financial year 2022-2023 in the form of Comprehensive Financial Statement, in
brief, is presented hereunder:

Particulars 2022-2023 Percentage 2021-2022 Percentage
Processing Income 28,568.95 100.00 2,65,68.67 100.00
Less: Processing Expenses 19,236.72 67.33 1,54,90.08 58.30
Gross Profit 9,332.23 32.67 1,10,78.59 41.70
Administrative Expenses 5,553.43 19.43 . 54,2037 2040
Financial Expenses 32.36 o1 35.09 0.13
Total of Administrative & Financial Exp, 55.85.79 19,54 54,5546 20.53
Operating Profit/(Loss) 37,46.44 13.13 56,23.13 2117
Non-operating Income :
Income from Investment in Bank & others 13,97.64 4.89 11,73.67 4.42
MNet Profit Before Tax & WPP Fund 51,44.08 18.02 67,96.80 25.59
Less: Contribution to WPP Fund (5%) 2,57.20 0.90 3,39.84 1.28
Net Profit before Tax 48.,86.88 17.12 64,56.96 24.31
Provision for Taxation 14,19.87 17.00.11
Deferred Tax (Income)/Expenses (66.68) (32.24)
Less:Income Tax expenses 13,53.19 4.74 16,67.857 6.28
Met Profit after Tax 35,33.69 12.38 47,89.09 18.03
Add: Retained earnings of the earlier year 574910 27,27 .86
Profit Available for appropriation 92,82.79 75,16.95
Less: Revenue Reserve (15,00.00) (15,00.00)
Less : Capital Reserve {1,55.85) (1,53.19)
Less : Divident & Other Adjustment 53.89 (1,14.66)
Total : (16,01.96) (17.67.85)
Retained Earning (for transfer to the next year) 76,80.83 5,749.10
Return on Capital Employed {before Tax) 13.55% 19.48%
Return on Capital Employed (after Tax) 9.80% 14.44%
Earning per Share (taka) 107.08 145.12
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FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

ERL has earned Tk. 35.34 crore tax after profit in the financial year 2022-23. In this fiscal year EPS of
the company is Tk. 107.08.

For the year 2022-23 Processing fee Tk.190.00 per barrel crude oil processed in CD Unit, Tk.184.00
per barrel RCO processed in ABP unit, Tk. 135.00 per barrel RCO processed in SCP unit has been
fixed under the bi-annual agreement signed between ERL & BPC. During this year total tax expense
of Tk. 1353.19 Lac has been accounted for which include current tax of Tk.1419.87 lac and deffered
tax expenses of Tk. 66.68 lac. Besides processing income has been calculated by deducting Tk.
1,74.31 Lakh as BPC’s service charge @ Tk. 0.01per Litre Crude oil treatment and the income
against Product Improvement re-imbursment Tk. 4,68.32 Lakh has been calculated @ 25%. The rate
of other income which is receivable from BPC also calculated as per earlier year's practice. A
tripartite meeting among by BPC, ERL & External Auditors was held on 26.12.2023 to review and
analyze the audited draft final accounts for the year 2022-23. With few observision the draft has been
finalized with due consent of all the parties present in the meeting.

DIVIDEND

5% allocation for WPPF amounting taka 257.20 lac and income tax expenses Tk. 13,53.19 Lac has
been deducted from net income of current financial year Tk. 51,44.08 Lac and after adding previous
year retained earings TK. 57,49.10 Lac with the net profit after tax Tk. 35,33.69 lac total distributable
profit stands Tk. 92,82.79 Lac, from which Tk. 15,00.00 Lac and Tk. 1,55.85 Lac transferred to
revenue reserve and capital reserve respectively and after adjusting last year's dividend & surplus for
Tk. 53.89 lac the rest amount of Tk. 76,80.83 Lac has been accounted for as retained earnings. Tk.
4,95.00 Lac as 15% dividend on paid up capital of Tk. 33.00 Crore has been recommended by the
Board of Directors.

Last 5 Year’s Companys Payment of Dividend as follows:
Financial year Dividend Paid (%) Total Paid Dividend (Tk. in Lac)
2021-22 15.00 4.95.00
2020-21 13.00 4.29.00
2019-20 12.50 4,12.50
2018-19 12.50 4,12.50
2017-18 10.00 3.30.00
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FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY FOR LAST 10 YEARS

2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 20716-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23

Crude Qll Processed (MT) :

ERL 1204800 1252200 1129160 1301665 1241730 1410400 10TESTD 1545240 177070 1443420
SCP 194205 270700 236315 33GES0D 242414 335045 2B4EED 444380 370200 345060
ABP 115640 131,845 65255 107025 125020 144890 4305 1N 121785 142740

Processing Income 1285307 1234581 1454993 1841108 1622103 1930814 1650767 2324441 2596867 2B56BIS

Less : Processing Exp. 1050458 1008368 1021685 1203175 1170506 1388551 1316021 1460080 1549008 1923672

Gross Profit 244849 225213 433308  B37933 451587 542963 339746 BS561 1107859 030223

Less : Administrafive Exp. | 2696.52 | | 20.56.86 | | 39,7247 | | 4631.43 | | 44,8540 | 5168.61| | 466253 | | 49.26.07) | 542047) | B553.43

Financial Exp. 10735 T4 6R 5645 36.24 1848 6.54 458 1502 504 32,36

280387 J03E34 402882  4BGETET 45048 517515 466712 484108 545546 558579

Operaiing Profit/{Loss) (355380 (78421 3016 151166 11.08 2ATAR  (1,26986) 36,0252 562313 74644

Addf{Less) :

Interest and other Income | 13,57.00 | |16,43.81 | |10,80.81 | | 12,24.81 | |10,30.37 | | 9,73.33| |2,665.48 | | 12,0051 | | 1,173.67 | |13,97.64

Adjustment in respect
of earlier years BA5|| 26045 (67.82} | | (B,98.99) | | 3.30.54

136345 180426 101288 32588 136801 97333 266549 120051 117367 139754

NelProfe Sefoee Te & WPFFund 10,0807 13,2005 131705 183754 136099 122081 139583 48,1303 679680 51.44.08

Less : Contribution
to WPP Fund (55%%) 50.40 56,00 65,66 91,38 £8.08 61.04 £0,79 240,65 Jags4 25720

Net Profit before Tax 85767 105405 125120 1745866 131184 115997 132604 457238 645696 48,8628

Dividend 33000 33000 33000 33000 33000 41250 41250 42800 495.00 485,00

Percentage 10% 10 0% 10% 10% 12500 12300 1300k 15% 15%
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CONTRIBUTION TO NATIONAL EXCHEQUER

During the year the company paid an amount of Tk. 30,76.66 Lakh to the National Exchequer, which
helps to contribute substantially to national development process of the country, which is ever
highest deposition in the history of the organization. The break-up of the total amount is Custom
Duty Tk. 6,83.32 Lakh, Company’s Income Tax Tk. 13,91.00 Lakh, Dividend to BPC’s Tk. 4,95.00
Lakh, Insurance Premium Tk. 4,67.81 Lakh, Land Development Tax Tk. 35.24 Lakh & Excise duty on
Fixed Deposit Tk. 4.29 Lakh.

35.24_‘_“ f

B Customs Duty

1 Company's Income Tax
m Dividend to BPC

B Insurance Premium

@ Land Development Tax

m Excise duty
R 13,91.00

Payment to Mational Exchequer

DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS & IMPLEMENTATION

"Installation of ERL Unit-2" project

Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation (BPC) has undertaken the "Installation of ERL Unit-2" project to meet the
growing demand for refined petroleum products in Bangladesh, to reduce the dependency on refined petroleum
product import, to further strengthen energy security and to produce crude oil at a relatively affordable price by
processing crude oil in the country. The implementation of the project will increase the annual production
capacity of ERL from 1.5 million metric tons to 4.5 million metric tons.
Project Objectives and Goals:
Establishment of a new unit of ERL (ERL Unit-2) by BPC with an annual processing capacity of 3.0 million
metric tons of crude oil. This will ensure the following benefits:
+  Strengthen the energy security of the country.
*  Reduce import dependency on refined petroleum products.
= Meet the present and future demand of petroleum products of the country by internal resource (Eastern

Refinery Limited).

*  Production of high value & environment-friendly petroleum products by refining crude oil in an
economical way.

Financial involvement in the project:
*  The total estimated cost of the project is BDT 23.73.610.63 Lakh. The estimated EPC (Engineering,
Procurement and Construction) cost of the project is BDT 1,932.579.90 lakh.

4> EASTERM REFINERY LIMITED
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Project Functions:

The following activities will be completed under the project:
A) Site preparation
B) Detail engineering
) Procurement
D) Construction {Civil and Mechanical)
E) Establishment of 39 number of units including 21 processing units and 18 utility and offsite units,

The current progress of the project is as follows:

1. The Project Evaluation Committee (PEC) meeting on the proposed DPP (Development Project Proposal)
of the project was held on 16/04/2023, The DPP of the project was recast as per the decision of the
meeting and sent to BPC on 09/07/2023. The DPP was then forwarded from BPC to EMRD on 11/07/2023
and from EMRD to the Planning Commission on 03/08/2023. After that Planning Commission sent two
observations on the DPP on 10/09/2023. According to the observations of the planning commission and
the decision of the meeting held on 03/10/2023 chaired by the Hon'ble Minister of State of the Ministry of
Power, Energy, and Mineral Resources, the DPP was recast again and sent to BPC on 16/10/2023 which
was forwarded to EMRD on 17/10/2023.

2. In Order to complete phase-2 by licenror of the project letter has been sent on 26.09.2023 to finance
division from Energy and Mineral resources division for necessary budget allocation but commencement
of activities has not been possible till now as approval of finance division has not been received.

3. Necessary steps have been undertaken to finalize bid documents in light of CPTU's standard format PG3A
for the appointment of EPC Contractor by inviting international competitive tender through one stage two
envelope tendering method. A separate tender for the construction of the administrative, residential and
other buildings and land development for the project is also under finalization.

4. A total of 64.127 acres of land [45 acres from General Electric Manufacturing (GEM) Co. Ltd., 11.627
acres from Padma Oil Company Limited (POCL) and 7.5 acres of government khas land] have been leased
for the project. The project will be implemented on a total of 123.127 acres of land comprising 59 acres of
land located at ERL premises and 64.127 acres of leased land.

Supporting Projects for “Installation of ERL Unit-2™:

A. Front End Engineering Design (FEED) Services for the Installation of ERL Unit-2:

1. Technip. France was appointed as the contractor of the project on 18/01/2017.

2. The FEED works of the project has been completed.

3. Works related to novation with licensors of feed services project has been completed on 06/06/2023. The
duration of the project is upto June 2024, Excess VAT demanded by Bangladesh Bank will be Paid within
the rest of the time period of the project.

3. Project Management Consultancy (PMC) Servigés Tor thednstallation of ERL Unit-2:

=

Engineers India Limited (EIL), India has been appointed as the Project Management Consultant for the
project on 19/04/2018. The agreement was subsequently renewed on 10/08/2020.

The RTAPP of the PMC project was approved by the Ministry on 19/05/2020. The duration of the project
has been approved from April 2018 to June 2024.

I

The DPP of the “Installation of ERL Unit-2" project has been prepared based on EIL's cost estimate.
4. Phase-2 activities with process licensors and subsequent EPC stage activities will be completed under the
supervision of EIL.

5. At Present bid document is being prepared in order to employ EPC contractor by PMC,

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED 5;5\>
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"Installation of Single Point Mooring (SPM) with Double Pipe Line" project

In order to meet country’s increasing demand of petroleum products by ensuring the unloading operation of
imported crude oil and diesel in a safe, fast and cost-effective manner project titled "Installation of Single Point
Mooring (SPM) with Double Pipe Line" is being implemented on G-to-G basis between Bangladesh and China
government. Upon implementation of the project there will be huge savings of foreign currency in each year.

The state of the art SPM Buoy has already been installed in the Bay of Bengal at South-West side of
Moheskhali, Coxsbazar. The SPM Buoy has been connected with the storage tanks constructed at Moheskhali
through two separate 36 pipelines. From il tanker via 3PM, Crude oil and HSD will be pumped directly to
storage tanks at Moheskhali through two separate @36" pipelines. From storage tanks Crude oil and HSD will
be pumped to ERL through two separate @18" pipelines.

Purpose of the Project:

*
i-"ll

To ensure unloading of imported Crude oil and Diesel/Finished product casily.

*
b

To reduce the unloading time for Crude oil and Diesel/Finished product: The time required for 1,20,000
DWT CO tanker 48 hours and 70,000 DWT Diesel tanker 28 hours.

% To reduce the costs involved in lightering.

% To increase the processing capacity of Crude oil in order to meet country’s demand of petroleum products;
It will facilitate to increase ERL Crude o1l processing capacity from 1.5MMT to 4.5 MMT per year.

%* To increase storage capacity of fuel oil of the country through installation of storage tank at Maheskhali.
Three Crude Oil storage tank of net capacity 50,000.00 M* each and three storage tank of diesel of net
capacity 30.000.00 M* each is to be installed.

¢ Total unloading capacity per year is 9 million M.Ton.
PMC of the Project: TLF Consulting Engineers. Germany.

EPC Contractor of the Project:China Petroleum Pipeline Engineering Co. Lid.
Foreign financer of the Project:China Exim Bank.

Features of SPM:
%* Unloading Capacity: 9 MTPA
4 Unloading time; 120,000 DWT tanks within 48 hours,

Estimated Cost of the Project (as per 4th RDPP)

GoB : 59.608,21 Lakh Taka

BPC o 258,544 61 Lakh Taka
Project Aid  :  5,11,665.62 Lakh Taka
Total © B29818.44 Lakh Taka

5§ EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
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Main features of the project:

1} SPM and PLEM installation.

2} Total Offshore and Onshore Pipelines 220 km.

3)  Horizontal Directional Drilling (HDD) Crossings.

4}  Pumping Station and Tank Farm: 03 nos. Crude Oil Tanks (each of net capacity 50,000 m?), 03 nos. Diesel
Tanks (each of net capacity 30,000 m*), Main Pumps, Booster Pump, Generators, SCADA, Custody
Metering Station, Pigging Station, Security System, Fire Fighting system etc.

5} 03 nos. Block valve stations and 01 no. Microwave Relay Station

6} Pipeline Terminal Facilities.

Updated Status of the Project:

%+ Installation of Total Pipelines have been completed: Offshore 146 km which consists of 135 Km Offshore
and 11 km Offshore part of HDD and Onshore74 km.

% SPM Buoy and Pipe Line End Manifold (PLEM) has been installed in the Bay of Bengal using specialized
barge "EK.A NUSANTARA 30007,

%+ Using Deep Post Trenching method 4 nos. Pipelines have been installed at specified depth in kutubdia
Channel and Matarbari approach channel.

% Construction of all infrastructures including 6 nos. oil storage tank have been completed at Pumping
Station and Tank Farm (PSTF) at Moheshkhali.

** Three Block Walve Stations; one in Moheskhali, Coxsbazar and one in Gohira, one in Dangarchar,
Chattogram and one Microwave Relay Station in Bashkhali at Chattogram have been constructed.

** Asa part of Testing and Commissioning of the project First Filling of CO and Diesel have been completed.
Using SPM buoy facilities CO and Diesel have been unloaded successfully and Oils have been stored in
the storage tanks at Moheshkhali. Steps are underway for pumping CO and Diesel from the storage tanks
to ERL.

The physical progress of the project is 97.50% (approx.)

Design, Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning of Custody Transfer Flow Meter with
Supervisory control at ERL Tank Farm.

A ) Project objectives:
1) Measurement of petroleum product to and from ERL with highest level of accuracy.
2)  Improvement of Tank Farm operation and safety as well as reduction of system loss using modern
technology.
3) To Save operational time.
4) To reduce operating cost and to ensure socio-economic development.

B) Financial involment:

Approved project cost :Tk. 8,452.45 lac
Foreign currency : Tk. 7,181.30 lac
Local Currency : Tk. 1,.271.15 lac
Financed by : Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation.

) Main activities of the project:
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I} Land development, construction of pipeline supervisory control center.

2} Installation of Flow meter with Skid, Meter prover, Automatic valve, Emergency shutdown system and
PLC panel.

3)  Installation of Oil sector fiber optical network.

D. Implantation period:

% March 2020 — December 2024 (Proposed)

E) Physical project progress:

#  All Civil work including construction of control center Completed.
# Fabrication, Installation and testing of all metering Skid completed.
> Installation of all automatic valves completed.

» Installation of all metering panel, server room completed.

# Installation of Oil sector fiber optical network completed.

#  Pre-commissioning of the project is in progress

Others Projects :

[nitiative has been taken to implement various development projects in addition to installation of Auto
tank gauging(ATG) system, Digitalization of ERL Equipment, Inspection Records and Drawings,
Replacement of a process boiler, Installation of an eftluent treatment plant, Setting up of a modern
Laboratory, Installation of a 2 MW power generation plant, Installation of Automatic Bitumen loading
system, Installation of Custody Transfer Flow Meter for LPG measurement, Installation of fire and gas
detection system inside various processing unit and power factor improvement panel. It is hoped that
this will result in improved working environment under modern digital technology and it will be
possible to continue the safe and uninterrupted production process with higher efficiency at ERL in a
very smooth manner. Also, the quality of the products produced and environmental protection will be
ensured.

Welfare Activities

In view of increasing congenial relationship, fratenalism and ampathy between officers and workers of
ERL, annual inter sports competition, annual picnic , various religious occasions has been organized.
In the golden jubilee of Independance for the first time marathon race competetion was organized on
26/3/2022. Alongside sports, for development of cogitation of Officers and workers as well as pure
cultural practice ‘Shikha'magazine is being published. Besides Sheikh Russel day, National mourning
day, International Mother Language day, Independence day, Victory day, Bangali new year etc is being
celebrated properly with solemnly, zeal and fevour .

Workers-Management Relationship :

Traditionally in financial year 2022-23 a healthy industrial relation and amicable working
environment prevailed in the company Mutual relationship,sense of responsibility and working
environment was praiseworthy.

5;> EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
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Retirement and Election of the Board of Directors:

As per Articles 79 and 80 of the Ist Schedule of the Companies Act 1994 (Act No. 18 of 1994) and
Article 83 of the Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. A B M Azad woc and Mr. Khalid Ahmed
will retire from the Board of Directors as they have been holding the post of Director for the longest
period of time. As per Article 81 of Schedule 1 of the Companies Act 1994 (Act No. 18 of 1994) and
Article 85 of the Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. A B M Azad woc and Mr. Khalid Ahmed
are cligible to re-elect.

Auditors Appointment:

M/s. Basu Banerjee Nath & Co; Chartered Accountants and M/s. MRH Dey & Co; Chartered
accountants were joint auditors of the company during the financial year. They will retire in this
annual general meeting. In accordance with Section 119 of the Articles of Association of the Company
and Section 210 of the Compaies Act, 1994, M/s. MABS & J Partners, Chartered Accountants and
M/s. Hussain Farhad & Co, Chartered Accountants has been nominated by Bangladesh Petroleum
Corporation (BPC) as joint external auditors for the financial year 2023-24, Both the firms have
agreed to carry out audit work with a fee including vat & income Tax of Tk. 3.00,000.00 (Three Lac
taka only) annually which is equally divisible between the firm. As 1t is considered acceptable by the
board. both the firms may be appointed keeping the previous conditions unchanged.

Acknowledgments and thanks:

On the way of successive journey of tradition, glory and success ERL has passed financial year
2022-23 with success. Nearly 56 Years old refinery has refined 14.43 lac M.ton crude o1l against
processing target of 14 Lac M.ton through proper maintenace and efficient operation which is
103.00% of processing target and third highest production in the history of the organization and at the
same time is 96.20% of annual processing capacity (15 Lac M. ton )of the organisation. In the
financial year 2022-23 ERL has earned Tk. 35.34 crore net profit atter tax which is second highest in
the history of the company. Moreover, in the same fiscal year ERL has put significant contribution in
the economic development of the country through deposition of tk. 30.77 crore in the government
exchequer which is ever highest in the history of the organisation .

I am thankful to Allah ta’ala for maintaing contiuntion of development,advancement and economic
progress of the organisation.

As well as, on behalf of the Board of Directors. [ would like to extend my sincere congratulations and
thanks to all the officers and workers,including the Managing Director.for the overall satisfactory
performance of the company under the close supervision of the Managing Director.

Finally, I would like to express my sincere gratitude to the members of the Board of Directors,
including the Ministry of Administration and other Ministries, Department of Energy and Mineral
Resources, Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation, Local administration,variousGovernmental, Semi-
Governmental and Non-Governmental organizations and esteemed shareholders.

The report for the financial year 2022-23 is presented by the Board of Directors for the kind
consideration and approval of the esteemed shareholders.

On behalf of the Board of Direttors

Joi Bangla
May Bangladesh live forever b Bcﬂaﬁ::nm]
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EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO
THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Qualified Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED (“the Company”), which
comprise the Statement of financial position as at June 30, 2023 and the Statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income, Statement of changes in shareholders equity and Statement of
cash flows for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, except for the possible effect of the matters described in the basis of Qualified
Opinion section of our report, the accompanying financial statements prepared in accordance with
International Accounting Standards (IAS) and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs)
give a true and fair view of the state of the company’s affairs as at June 30,2023 and the results of its
operations and its cash flows for the year then ended and comply with the Companies Act 1994, and
other applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

We draw attention of the users of the financial statements to the following issues that serve as basis
for qualified opinion:

a. An amount of Tk. 9.22 lakh under store in transit as disclosed in note 5.04 of the financial
statements that remains unadjusted since 2016.No satisfactory explanation or documents
were provided to us in this regard and so we are unable to satisfy ourselves regarding the
valid existence of the said assets.

b. An amount of TK 91.72 lakh under Advance to Employee as disclosed in note 9.04 of the
financial statements remains unadjusted since long and being carried forwarded since 2018.
Furthermore, no satisfactory explanation or documents were provided to us in this regards
to confirm the valid existence of the said assets.

C We could not verify the physical existence of the property plant and equipment of Taka
72411.09 lakh at cost as at June 30,2023 (see note-4) including PPE acquired for Taka 666.06
lakh during the reporting period in the absence of complete Fixed Assets Register.

d. An asset named Vacuum Distillation Column of the Refining plant for a sum of Tk.3,113.80
lakh, financed by Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation (BPC) was once recognized in the
books and records of the ERL. But due to having uncertainties regarding wvalid
title/ownership of the assets subsequently during the financial year 2019-2020 this asset
was derecognized from Property, Plant and Equipment (PPEs) of the Company though the
asset is in use in the production of petroleum product of the entity. Unfortunately, this
matter remains unresolved between ERL and BPC.

e, As disclosed in note 15 of the audited financial statements for the year ended June 30,2023
required provision for interest on Annual Development Program (ADP) loan amounting to
Tk.614.52 lakh and IDA Loan amounting to Tk. 21.06 lakh has not been recognized.
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We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with IESBA Code.We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance of the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation & fair presentation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view in accordance with IFRSs, the Companies Act 1994 and other applicable laws and
regulations and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect all material
misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with I1SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

® Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks and

obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

® Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
EASTERN REFINER?‘E’ LIMIT_ED 8>>
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exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements
including the disclosures and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994, we also report the following:

a)

b)

c)

Except for the matters as referred to in the qualified opinion paragraph of our report, we
have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

in our opinion, except for the matters as referred to in the qualified opinion paragraph of
our report proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appeared from our examination of those books; and

Except for the matters as referred to in the qualified opinion paragraph of our report, the
company’s statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of
account.

»,

Haradhan Dey, FCA Gobinda Chandra Paol, FCA
Enralment MNao. (620 Enralment Na, (1282

Partner of Partmer of

MREH Dey & Co. BASU BANERJEE NATH & CO.
Chartered Accountants Charntered Accountants

DV No: 2402240620A5176214 DV No: 2402240282A8142841
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EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

ASSETS

Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant & Equipment
Total Non-Current Assets

Current Assets

Inventories

Short Term [nvestment in Fixed Deposit
Accounts Receivable

Current Accounts with BPC

Loans & Advances

Deposits & Pre-Payments

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Total Current Assets

Total Assets

Equity And Liabilities
Equity

Share Capital

Capital Reserve
Revenue Reserve
Retained Earnings
Total Equity

Non Current Liabilities
Long Term Loan

As at June 30,2023

Retirement Benefits to Employees’ [Gratuity)

Deferred Tax Liability
Total Non Current Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Current A/C With BPC
Accounts Payable

Dividend Payable

Provision for Taxation

Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Total Equity And Liabilities

: e ~Taka (In Lakh) :
Hosrts) 30.06.2023 30.06.2022

4.00 9,644.73 9,793.46
9,644.73 9,793.46
5.00 11,218.23 9,437.94
6.00 4,325.16 4,856.16
7.00 1,138.39 965.37
8.00 13,148.15 13,032.57
9.00 5,946.87 6,094.96
10.00 83.05 211.78
11.00 23,837.59 104.46
59,697.44 34,703.24
69,342.17 44,496.70
12.00 3,300.00 3,300.00
13.00 5,595.72 5,439.87
14.00 12,848.92 11,348.92
76,80.83 5,749.10
2942547 25,837.89
15.00 635.58 635.58
16.00 4,753.46 5.359.19
17.00 1,255.72 1,322.41
6,644.76 7,317.18
18.00 2,467.43 2,556.74
19,00 26,433.23 3,940.00

20,00 - .
21.00 4,371.28 4,844.89
33,271.94 11,341.63
39,916.70 18,658.81
69,342.17 44,496.70

The annexed notes from 1 to 37 form an integral part of these financial statements.

(M. Lokian)
Director

Signed in terms of our annexed report of same date

O,

Chattograt Haradhan Dey, FCA
24 February 2024 Enralrment Mo (620
Fariner of
MREH Dey & Co.
Chartered Accountants

DOVC Moz 2402 40620A5 176214

EASTERM REFIMERY LIMITED
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[(Mohammad Elius Hossain)

Ed

Director

Gobinda Chandra Paul, FCA
Enrrolment Mo, (K2R2

Partner of

BASU BANERIEE NATH & CO.
Chartered Accountanis
DV Mo 240224028248 142841
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EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the year ended June 30, 2023

Revenue

Processing Expenses

Gross Profit

Administrative Expenses

Financial Expenses

Operating Profit/(Loss)

Other Income

MNet Profit/(Loss) before Taxation and W.P.P. Fund

Less: Contribution to W.P.P. Fund
Net Profit/(Loss) before Taxation

Provision for Income Tax
Current Tax Expense
Deferred Income

Net Profit After Taxation

Earnings Per Share (EPS)

Note(s)

22.00
23.00

24.00
25.00

26.00

27.00

21.01
17.00

28.00

Taka (In Lakh)
30.06.2023 | 30.06.2022
28,568.95 26,568.67
(19,236.72) (15,490.08)
9,332.23 11,078.59
(5,553.43) (5.420.37)
(32.36) (35.09)
3,746.44 5,623.13
1,397.64 1,173.67
5,144.08 6,796.80
257.20 339.84
4,886.88 6,456.96
(1,419.87) (1,700.11)
66.68 32.24
3,533.69 4,789.09
107.08 145.12

The annexed notes from 1 to 37 form an integral part of these financial statements.

(Md. Lokman])
Director

Signed in terms of our annexed report of same date

L,

Chattogram Hiradbian Dy, FCA
24 February 2024 Enrolment No. (8620
Partner of

MEH Dy & Ca,
Chartered Accountants

DVIC Mao: 240224062045176214

{(Mohammad Elius Hossain)

L

Director

Gobinda Chisdra Paul, FCA

Enrolment No. 1282

Partner of

BASU BANERJEE NATH & CO,
Chartered Accountants
DVE Mo; 240224028245 142841

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
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EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED

Balance as at July 01, 2022
Met Profit for the Year
Capital Reserve

For Expenses & Others
Revenue Reserve

Balance as at June 30, 2023

Balance as at July 01, 2021
Net Profit for the Year
Capital Reserve

For Expenses & Others
Revenue Reserve

Balance as at June 30, 2022

(Md. Lokman)
Director

Chattogram
24 February 2024

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
For the year ended June 30,2023

Share Capital Revenue Retained Total
Capital Reserve Reserve Earnings Amount
3,300.00 5,439.87 11,348.92 5,749.10 25,837.89
. - . 3.533.69 3.533.09
- 155.85 - (155.85) -
- - - 53.89 53.89
- - 1500.00 (1500,00) -
3,300.00 5,595.72 12,848.92 7,680.83 29,425.47
3,300.00 5,286.68 9845892 2,727.86 21,163 46
. . : 4,789.09 4,789.09
- 153.19 - (153.19) :
2 . = (114.66) (114.66)
- - 1,500.00 (1,500.00) -
3,300.00 5,439.87 11,348.92 5,749.10 25,837.89

Signed In terms of our annexed report of same date

o

Haracdhan Dey, FCA
Enrobment No, G620

Partner of

MRH Dey & Co.
Chartered Accountants

DVC Mo 28022406 20AS [TH2 14

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
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(Mohammad Elius Hossain)

Director

Gobinda Chandra Paul, FCA
Enrolment No, 02582

Parmer of

BASU BANERIEE NATH & CO.
Chartered Accounlants
DV No: 240224128 ZAS 142841
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EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the year ended June 30,2023

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Cash Received from Customers

Cash Paid to Creditors and Others

Net Cash Provided by / (Used in) Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Addition of Property, Plant & Equipment

Disposal of Property, Plant & Equipment

Net cash Provided by / (Used in) Investing Activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Capital Reserve

Expenses & Others Adjustment

Dividend Paid

Net Cash Provided by / (Used in) Financing Activities

Cash & Cash Equivalent increase/(decrease} during the vyear

(A+B+C)
Cash & Cash Equivalent at beginning of the year
Cash & Cash Equivalent at end of the year (D+E)

(Md. Lokman)
Director

Taka (In Lakh)
30.06.2023 30.06.2022
29,793.57 26,350.43
(5,608.91) (25,318.95)
24,184.66 1,031.48
(666.06) (773.06)
4,79 3.53
(661.27) (769.53)
155.85 153.19
53.89 (267.84)
- (412.50)
209.74 {527.15)
23,733.13 (265.20)
104.46 369.66
23,837.59 104.46

[Mohammad Elius Hossain)

Signed in terms of our annexed report of same date

O

Chattogram Haradhan Dey, FCA
24 February 2024 Enrolment Mo, (620
Partner of
MEH Dey & Co,

Chartered Accountants

DV Mo: 2402 2:40620A81 762 14

Director

fost

CGobinda Chanden Paul, FCA
Enrolment Mo, 282

Partner of

BASL BANERJEE NATH & CO.
Chartered Accountants
DVC Mo 2402240282 A5 142841

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
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EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

1 THE REPORTING ENTITY
1.01 Company's Profile

Eastern Refinery Limited (ERL), a subsidiary of Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation (BPC) is a Public

limited Company incorporated under Companies Act 1913 [Amended in 1994). The project was conceived
and initiated in 1963 by a group of the then Pakistani entrepreneurs and after emergence of Bangladesh
ERL’s operation were over seen first by Bangladesh Mineral 0il & Gas Corporation (BMOGC) & then by
Petro Bangla. In order to run the oil sector (both refining & marketing) efficiently & effectively, Bangladesh
Petroleum Corporation (BPC) was setup in 1st January 1977 and ERL was placed under BPC. Since then
ERL has become a subsidiary of BPC and BPC has been owned 100% share of ERL.

1.02 Company's Registered Office
The Registered office and plant Located at North Patenga, Airport Road, Chattogram-4204, Bangladesh.

1.03 Nature of the Business

The Principal activities of the Company throughout the year were refining of Crude oil on account of BPC &
Export Handling Commission.

1.04 Merger of Asphaltic Bitumen Plant (ABP)

A unit of Bangladesh Petroleum corporation (BPC) named Asphaltic Bitumen Plant [ABP) merged with
Eastern Refinery Ltd (ERL) with effect from 01.07.2002 on the basis of audited balance sheet of Asphaltic
Bitumen Plant (ABF) as on 30.06.2002 as per decision of BPC' s board meeting No.617 dated 28.08.2002
no. 630 dated 18.02.2003 and ERL's board meeting No.250 dated 10.04.2003 no.262 dated 11.03.2004 and
no.263 dated 18.04.2004. A vendor's agreement has been duly made between BPC and ERL signed by
authorized person of respective part after approval and consent of respective board meeting, official order,
note, memo and letters. Accordingly, assets and labilities of ABP as on 30.06,2002 [as per audited balance
sheet) as per agreement merged with the assets and liabilities of ERL as on 30.06.2002,

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION, PRESENTATION AND DISCLOSURES OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
2.01 Statement of Compliance

The financial statements of the company under reporting have been prepared on a going concern basis
following accrual basis of accounting except for cash flow statement in accordance with the International
Accounting Standards (1ASs) and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs).

2.02 Basis of Reporting

The financial statements are prepared and presented for external users by the company in accordance
with identified financial reporting framework. Presentation has been made in compliance with the
requirements of IAS 1 - "Presentation of Financial Statements”. The financial statements comprise of;

a) Statement of financial position as at 30 June 2023;

b)] Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income for the year ended 30 June 2023;

¢} Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 30 June 2023;

d) Statement of cash flows for the year ended 30 June 2023;

e] MNotes, comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and explanatory information.
The audit work of the company jointly performed by the Basu Banerjee Nath & Co., Chartered

f) Accountaants and MRH Dey & CO., Chartered Accountants.

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED 8>
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2.03

2.04

2.05

2.06

2.07

2.008

Other regulatory compliances

The company is also required to comply with the following major laws and regulations along with the
Companies Act 1994:

a) The Income Tax ACT, 2023

b) The Income Tax Rules, 2023

c) The Value Added Tax & SD Act, 2012

d) The Value Added Tax & SD Rules, 2016

e] The Customs Act, 1969

f}]  The Labour Act 2006 (as amended in 2013)

gl The Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969

h)  The Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987

i}  Securities and Exchange Commission Act, 1993

Basis of Measurement
The financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis under the historical cost convention.

Going Concern

The Company has adequate resources to continue its operation for foreseeable future and hence, the
financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis. As per management's assessment there
are no material uncertainties related to events or conditions which may cast significant doubt upon the
company's ability to continue as a going concern.

Reporting Period

The financial statements of the company covers one year from July 01, 2022 to June 30, 2023 which is
followed consistently.

Applicable Accounting Standards

The following [ASs and IFRSs are applicable for preparation and reporting of the financial statements for
the year under review:

IAS - 1 Presentation of Financial Statements

IAS - 2 Inventories

IAS - 7 Statement of Cash Flows

IAS - B Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
I1AS - 10 Events after the reporting period

IAS5- 12 Income Taxes

[AS - 16 Property, Plant and Equipment

IAS - 19 Employee Benefits

IAS - 24 Related Party Disclosures

IAS - 33 Earnings Per Share

IAS - 36 Impairment of Assets

IAS - 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
IAS - 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement
IFRS - 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures

IFRS - 9 Financial Instruments

IFRS - 13 Fair Value Measurement

IFRS - 15 Revenue from Contracts with customers

Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in Bangladeshi Taka (BDT) which is the Company's functional
currency. All financial information presented in BDT has been rounded off to the nearest Lakh Taka.

35> EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
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Cash Flows Statement

Statement of Cash Flows is prepared principally in accordance with IAS-7 "Statement of Cash Flows" and
the cash flows from operating activities have been presented under direct method. A reconciliation of net
income or net profit with cash flows from operating activities making adjustments for non-cash items, for
non-operating items and for the net changes in operating accruals as per requirement of Securities and
Exchange Rules 1987,

Use of Estimates and Judgements

The preparation of these financial statements is in conformity with IAS and IFRS requires management to
make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these
estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on going basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future
periods affected.

In particular, information about significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgements in
applying accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the
financial statements is included in the following notes:

Mote: 4 Property, Plant and Equipment

Note: 5 Inventories

Note: 7 Accounts Receivable

MNote: 17 Deferred Tax Liability

MNote: 19 Accounts Payable

Note: 21 Provision For Taxation

Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements of the Company

The Board of Directors of Eastern Refinery Limited is responsible for the preparation and presentation of
financial statements of the Company.

2 Comparatve Information

Comparative information has been presented in respect to the year ended on 30 June 2022 in accordance
with IAS- 1" Presentation of Financial Statements” for all numeric information in the financial statements.
It has been rearranged for better representation of the FSs.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The specific accounting policies selected and applied by the company's Management for significant
transactions and events that have material effect within the framework of IAS-1 "Presentation of Financial
Statements”, in preparation and presentation of financial statements have been consistently applied
throughout the yvear and were also consistent with those used In earlier years,

For a proper understanding of the financial statements, these accounting policies are set out below in one
place as prescribed by the 1AS-1 “Presentation of Financial Statements”. The recommendations of 1AS-1
relating to the format of financial statements were also taken into full consideration for fair presentation.

Annual Report 2022-2023

EASTERM REFIMERY LIMITED 9>



3.01

3.02

Set out below is an index of the significant accounting policies, the details of which are available on the
following:

3.01 Consistency

3.02  Property, Plant and Equipment
3.03 Capital Work in Progress

3.04 Inventories

3.05 Financial Instruments

3.06 Impairment

3.07 Employee Benefits

3.08 Taxation

3.09 Provisions and Contingencies
3.10  Revenue Recognition

3.11 Earnings Per Share (EPS)

3.12 Changes in Accounting Policy
3.13 Events after the Reporting Period

Consistency

Unless otherwise stated, the accounting policies and methods of computation used in preparation of
Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2023 are consistent with those policies and methods
adopted in preparing the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022,

Property, Plant and Equipment

i) Recognition and Measurcment

Property, plant and equipment are accounted for according to IAS 16 "Property, Plant and Equipment” at
historical cost less accumulated depreciation.

Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of asset. The cost of self
constructed asset includes the cost of material and direct labour, any other costs directly attributable to
bringing the assets to a working condition for their intended use and the costs of dismantling and
removing the items and restoring the site on which they are located.

ii) Borrowing Costs

Interest and other incurred by the company in respect of borrowing of fund are recognized as expenses in
the year in which they incurred unless the activities that are necessary to prepare the qualifying assets for
its intended use are in progress. Expenses capitalized also include applicable borrowing cost considering
the requirement of IA5-23 "Borrowing Costs”.

iii) Subsequent Costs and Maintenance Activities

The company recognizes in the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment the cost of
replacing part of such an item when the cost is incurred, it is probable that the future economic benefits
embodied with the item will flow to the company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.
Expenditure incurred after the assets have been put into operation, such as repair and maintenance is
normally charged off as revenue expenditure in the year in which it is incurred. In situation where it can be
clearly demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted in an increase in the future economic benefit
expected to be obtained from the use of non current assets, the expenditure is capitalized as an additional
cost of the assets. All other costs are recognized to the profit or loss account as expenses if incurred. All up-
gradation/enhancement are generally charged off as revenue expenditure unless they bring similar
significant additional benefits.

o1 ; EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
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3.03

iv] Depreciation

Land is held on a freehold basis and is not depreciated considering the unlimited life. In respect of all other
property, plant and equipment, depreciation is recognized in the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income on Straight line method over the estimated useful lives of property, plant and
equipment.

Depreciation of an asset begins when it is available for use, i.e. when it is in the location and condition
necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Depreciation of an
asset ceases at earlier of the date that the asset is classified as held for sale in accordance with IFRS 5 and
the date that the asset is derecognised, The depreciation method used reflects the pattern in which the
asset's economic benefits are consumed by the entity, After considering the useful life of assets as per [AS-
16 "Property, plant and equipment”, the annual depreciation have been applied equal allocation of total
cost over useful life of assets which is considered reazonable by the management,

Depreciation methods and useful lives are reassessed at the reporting date and adjusted if appropriate.

Rates of depreciation on various categories of fixed assets are as follows:

Category of Assets Rate of Depreciation
Building (General & Factory) 2.50%

Refining Plant and Service Plant 5.00%

Vehicles 20.00%
Furniture & Equipment 10.00%

Depreciation on additions made during the first half and the second half of the year is calculated at 100%
and 50% respectively of the annual applicable rates.

iv]) Impairment of Assets

The company reviews the recoverable amount of its assets at each reporting date. If there exists any
indication that the carrving amount of assets exceeds the recoverable amount, the company recognizes
such impairment loss in accordance with 1AS-36 "Impairment of Assets”,

v] Retirement and Disposals

An asset is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use and
subsequent disposal. On disposal of property, plant and equipment, the cost and accumulated depreciation
are eliminated. Gain or loss arising from the retirement or disposal of an asset is determined as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the cartying amount of the assets and is recognized as
gain or loss from disposal of asset under non operating income in the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income.

Capital Work in Progress

Property, Plant and Equipment under construction/acquisition is accounted for as capital work-in-
progress until construction/acquisition is completed and measured at cost.

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED g>
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3.04

1.05

3.05.01

93

Inventories

Nature of Inventories

Inventories comprise of raw material & stores spares.

Valuation of the Inventories

Inventories are measured at lower of cost and net realizable value, The cost of inventories is calculated at

cost which includes expenditure incurred in acquiring these inventories and other costs incurred in
bringing them to their existing location and condition in accordance with [AS 2 “Inventories”,

Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial Assects
The Company initially recognizes loans, receivables and deposits on the date that they are originated. All

other financial assets are recognized initially on the date at which the company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument,

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset
expires, or it transfers the rights te receive the contractual cash flows on the financial asset in a transaction
in which substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assets are transferred.

Financial assets include Trade Receivables, Others Receivables, Advances, Deposits and Prepayments, and
Cash and cash equivalents.

Loans and Receivables

Loans and receivables are financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an
active market. Such assets are recognized initially at fair value plus any directly attributable transaction
costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, loans and receivables are measured at amortized cost.

Loans and receivables comprise cash and cash equivalents, account receivables, other receivables and
deposits.

a) Account Receivables

Trade receivables are initially recognized at cost which is the fair value of the consideration given
in return. After initial recognition these are carried at cost less impairment losses due to un-
collectability of any amount so recognized.

There is no fixed company policy regarding provision for impairment loss on receivables, if any
receivables are not realized within the credit period. It has been dealt with on case to case basis.

Other receivables is initially recognized at cost which is the fair value of the consideration given in
return. After initial recognition, these are carried at cost less impairment losses, if any, due to un-
collectability of any amount so recognized.

b Advances, Deposits and Prepayvments

Advances are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition, advances are carried at cost less
deductions, adjustments or charges to other account heads such as Property, Plant and Equipment,
Inventory or Expenses.

Deposits are measured at payment value.

Prepayments are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition, prepayments are carried at
cost less charges to profit or loss,

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
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c) Cash and Cash Equivalents

According to 1AS-7 "Statement of Cash Flows " cash comprises cash in hand and bank deposit and
cash equivalents are short term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known
amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. [AS-1
"Presentation of Financial Statements" provides that cash and cash equivalent are not restricted in
use, Considering the provision of [AS 7 and IAS 1, cash in hand and bank balances have been
considered as cash and cash equivalents.

3.05.02 Financial Liabilities

The company initially recognizes all financial liabilities on the trade date which is the date the company
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. The company derecognizes a financial
liability when its contractual obligations are discharged, cancelled or expired.

The company classifies non-derivative financial liabilities into the other financial liabilities category. Such
financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value less directly attributable transaction cost
Subsequent to initial recognition, these financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost,

Financial liahility comprises creditors and accruals.
a) Creditors and Accruals
The company recognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations arising from past events are

certain and the settlement of which is expected to result in an outflow from the company of resources
embodying economic benefits.

3.06 Impairment

i} Financial Assets

Financial assets are not carried at fair value through profit or loss are assessed at each reporting date to
determine whether there is objective evidence that it is impaired. A financial asset is impaired if ohjective
evidence indicates that a loss event has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset and that the loss
event had a negative effect on the estimated future cash flows of that asset that can be estimated reliably.

ii) Non-financial Assets

The carryving amounts of the company's non-financial assets, other than inventories and deferred tax
assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If
any such indication exists then the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated. An impairment loss is
recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or its related cash-generating unit (CGU} exceeds its
estimated recoverable amount.

Employee Benefits

3.07
3.07.01 Short Term Employee Benefils
Short term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the

related services is provided. Salaries, bonuses and allowances are accrued in the financial yvear in which
the associated services are rendered by the employees of the Company.

3.07.02 Post employment benefits
Post employment benefits are employee benefits which are payable after the completion of employment.
i) Defined Contribution Plan
The Company has established a recognized contributory provident fund scheme. The fund is wholly
administered by a Board of trustees.
ii) Defined Benefit Plan

a) Pension and Gratuity

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED g>

Annual Report 2022-2023



3.09

5.10

The Company has a funded gratuity scheme under the order of Mational Board of Revenue (NBR) by letter
no: 08.01.0000.035.02.004.2014 /202 dated: 24/06/2014 which an employee is entitled to the benefits
depending on the length of service. Liability for employee gratuity payable represents provision for
gratuity for permanent employees up to 30 June 2023,

b) Workers' Profit Participation & Welfare Fund

Provision for workers' profit participation and welfare fund has been made in the financial statements @
5% on profit before tax in accordance with the provision of Section 234 (Kha), Chapter 15 of Bangladesh
Labour Law 2006 (As amended in 2013).

B Taxation

i) Current Tax

Current tax is the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year, using rates
enacted or substantially enacted at the reporting date and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of
previous years,

ii] Deferred Tax

Deferred tax liabilities are the amount of income taxes payable in the future periods in respect of taxable
temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are the amount of income taxes recoverable in future periods in
respect of deductible temporary differences. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the
future tax consequences of timing differences arising between the carrying values of assets, liabilities,
income and expenditure and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured
using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted at the Statement of Financial
Position date. The impact of changes on the account in the deferred tax assets and liabilities has also been
recognized in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income as per [1AS-12 "Income
Taxes".

The deferred tax asset/income or liability/expenses does not create a legal liability/recoverability to and
from the income tax authority.

Provisions and Contingencies

A provision is recognized in the Statement of Financial Position when the company has a legal or
contractual obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
Contingencies arising from claims, litigations, assessments, fine, penalties etc. are recorded when it is
probable that a liability has been incurred and the amount can be reasonably estimated. Contingent assets
are not recognized,

Revenue Recognition

The company applied International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)-15: Revenue from Contract
with Customer".

The core principal of IFRS-15 is that an entity will recognise revenue to depict the render of promised
services to its customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expect to be
entitled in exchange for those services. This core principal is delivered in a five steps model
framework:

1. Identify the Contract with customer

2. |dentify the perfromance obligation in the contract

3. Detremine the transection Price

4. Allocate the transection price to performance obligation in the contract

5. Recognise the Revnue when {or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation.

Revenue from processing charges on refining crude oil is recognised when the entity satisfy a
performance obligation by processing the finished oil to its principal at an agreed transaction price.

Annual Report 2022-2023
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3.11

3.11.01

3.11.02

3.13

Earnings Per Share (EPS)

The company calculates its earnings per share in accordance with International Accounting Standard 1AS-
33 "Earnings Per Share” which has been shown on the face of Statement of Profit or Loss and Other
Comprehensive Income of EPS is stated note 28 of the financial statements,

Basis of Earnings

This represents profit for the year attributable to ordinary shareholders. As there are no preference shares
requiring returns or dividends, the net profit after tax for the yvear has been considered as fully attributable
to the ordinary shareholders.

Basic Earnings Per Share

Basic Earnings per Share is calculated by dividing the basic earnings by the total number of ordinary
shares outstanding at the end of the year.

Changes in Accounting Policy

There have been no changes in accounting policies. All policies have been applied consistently with those
in the previous years.

Events after the Reporting Period

Events after the reporting period that provide additional information about the company's position at the
date of Statement of Financial Position or those that indicate the going concern assumption is not
appropriate are reflected in the Financial Statements. Events after the reporting period that are not
adjusting events are disclosed in the notes when material.
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EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED

Plant ipment - tle reciation Annexure-1
COST DEPRECIATION
Akl Rate af " T Written Dewn
Farticalars Balance a5 on i H[:e diake !:! Balance ason || Depreciation || Balance 25 on m‘:a::! dl:-ln l:e Balance zson || Valae (WD) at
Ot july, 2022 | e BB sopunezozs | (6 || o1puly,z0z2 | T R ) e 2023 | 30 June 2023
year year year year
Freehald Land 1354 - : 13504 0% : - - 135,14
Building ph023 ] 4 - 236024 | 25% 146413 [ - 150740 Jlu 85204
Refining Plant 366104 : . 366164 3% 31777 71.%4 . 124913 41351
Service Plant a3 | sny - | mwmases| s 2003300 | 5BL54 - | Ing1455 TAILH
Vehicle 71484 58 - 17460 20% 361,19 12,53 - 1372 93,74
Furniture & Equipment 10467 | 1m130] 3ee0| 11573 10 76229 00| 3381 819,19 33819
Secondary Corversion Plant 35,852.39 - - 3585239 3595234 - - 3595234 10
[Balanceasat 30 June 2023 [ 7178363 [ 66606 3860 [ 7241009 | 6199047] w000 3381 ] 6276636 964473 |
Balanceasat30june2022 || 7103261 77306 | 2204 | 7178361 | | 6121561 | 79307 1851 | 6199017 [ 979346 |

Note: Total area af the land under the possession of ERL (including ERL Housing Estate] is 202,24 acres.
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Taka [In Lakh)
Note(s) 30.06.2023 30.06.2022
4.00 Property, Plant & Equipment
Cost :
Opening Balance 71, 783.63 71,032.61
Add: Addition During the yvear 66606 773.06
72,449.69 71,805.67
Less: Disposal During the year 3B.60 22.04
Total [(A) 72,411.09 71,783.63
Accumulated Depreciation
Opening Balance 61,990.17 61,215.61
Add: Charged During the year 810.00 793.07
6280017 G62.008.68
Less: Adjustment [Disposal) 33.81 18.51
Total [(B) 6Z,7606.30 61,990.17
Written Down Value [A-E) 9,644.73 9,793.46
A schedule of property, plant & equipment has been given in Annexure-1
4.01 Addition to property, plant and equipment
Building
Factory Building 9.08 1684
Laboratory Building - 4.08
Office - 5.90
Patenga H/Estate 521 5.68
Canteen 4.76 1493
Boundary Wall, Roads & Drains 20.96 23.10
40.01 70.53
Service Plant
Inspection Equipment 124.26 35.71
Laboratory Equipment - 78.00
Finished Product - Storage Tank - 746
Electrical Power Supply Distribution Equipment 120014 37.27
Fire Equipment = 7044
Workshop Equipment 106.94 189.68
Instrument Equipment 155.63 104.07
LPG Spherical Tank - 1.00
ChP 5.20 -
512.17 523.63
Vehicle & Mechanical Plant
Saleon Car . 45.00
Bicycle 2.58 -
Microbus / Pick-up-van - 46,85
2.58 91.85
Furniture & Equipment
Office Furniture 16.85 8.07
Office Equipment 41.10 39.86
Domestic, HE Furniture 48.36 3482
Domestic, HE Equipment 4.99 4.30
111.30 87.05
666.06 773.06
4.02 Allocation of Depreciation Expense
Processing Expenses 679.92 657.08
Administrative Expenses 130.08 135.99
810.00 793.07

Allocation of depreciation expense has been calculated on the basis of segregation of Processing related Plant
& Building's depreciation expenses and Administration related Building's depreciation expenses.

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED g%.
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Note(s) Taka In Lakh

30 june 2023 30 june 2022

500 Inventories

Spares and Other Consumables 5.01 9,980.38 8,802.89
Other Chemicals 5.02 201.20 149.58
Diesel and Octane - for ERL Transport 5.03 11.62 4.48
Stores-in-Transit 5.04 960.99 456.38
Stores-in-Transit for regenaration catalysts 3.05 6404 24.61
11,218.23 9.437.94

5.01 Spares and Other Consumables
Opening Balance B8,802.89 7,951.61
Add: Purchased during the year 2,368.13 2,107.17
11,171.02 10,058.78
Less: Consumption during the year 1,190.64 1.255.89
Clasing Balance 9.980.38 8.802.89

5.02 Other Chemicals

Opening Balance 149.58 159.68
Add: Purchased during the year 596.29 344.60
745.87 504.28
Less: Consumption during the year 544.67 354.70
Closing Balance 201.20 149.58

5.03 Diesel and Octane - for ERL Transport

Opening Balance 4,48 9.41
Add: Purchased during the year 50.35 2996

54.83 39.37
Less: Consumption during the year 43.21 34.89
Closing Balance 11.62 4.48

5.04 Stores-in-Transit

Opening Balance 456.38 587.61
Add: Purchased during the vear 3,141.43 2.032.02

3.597.81 2,619.63
Less: Transferred during the yvear 263682 2.163.25
Clasing Balance 960.99 456.38

5.05 Stores-in-Transit for regenaration catalysts

Opening Balance 24.61 19.74
Add: Purchased during the year 39.43 4.87
64.04 Z4.61

Less: Consumption during the year - .
Closing Balance 64.04 24.61

6.00 Short Term Investment in Fixed Deposit Rate of Interest

Pubali Bank Limited, Hadipara Branch 6.50% 1,310.23 1,249.81
Basic Bank Limited, Khatungonj BEranch 6.70% 1,163.98 1,111.20
AB Bank Limited, EPZ Branch 7.50% 113.61 107.93
Exim Bank Limirted, Agrabad Branch - 49.00
Janata Bank Limited, Patenga Branch 6:70% 1,248.58 1,191.77

Exim Bank limited, CDA Avenue BR B8.00% 51.16 -

Eastern Bank Limited, Santinagar Branch, Dhaka 6.20% 200,00 -
Trust Bank, Jublee Road Branch 7.00% 137.60 1,146.45
4,325.16 4,856.16

95> EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
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7.000 Accounts Receivable
Interest Receivable on FDR
Berth Hire Income - Chattogram Port Authority(CPA)
Laboratory Testing Fees
Other Receivables

7.01 Interest Receivable on FDR
Opening Balance
Add: Interest accrued during the year

Less: Interest received during the year
Closing Balance

7.02 Berth Hire Income - Chattogram Fort Authority (CPA)
Opening Balance
Add: Receivahle form CPA during the year

Less: Realize during the yvear
Closing Balance

7.03 Laboratory Testing Fees
Padma 0il Company Limited
jamuna il Company Limited
Meghna Petroleum Limited
Others

7.03.01 Padma 0il Company Limited
Opening Balance
Add: Billed During the year

Less: Realized during the vear
Closing Balance

7.03.02 Jamuna 0il Company Limited
Opening Balance
Add: Billed During the year

Less: Realized during the year
Closing Balance

7.03.03 Meghna Petroleum Limited
Opening Balance
Add: Billed During the yvear

Less: Realized during the vear
Closing Balance

EASTERN REFINERY LtMIT_ED
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Note(s)

7.01
7.02
7.03
7.04

7.03.01
7.03.02
7.03.03
7.03.04

Taka In Lakh

30 June 2023 30 June 2022
203.13 170.29
295.02 27319
132,78 110.64
307.46 411.25

1,138.39 065.37
170.29 167.71
203.14 170.29

373.43 338.00
170.30 167.71
203.13 170.29
27319 389.30
111.3% 126,93
384.58 516.23
H9.56 243.04
295.02 273.19
34.55 23.02
8.10 8.80
27.70 15.80
62.43 59.02
132.78 110.64
23.02 20.24
19.14 13.33
42.16 33.55
7.61 10.55
34.55 23.02
8.80 B.80
1.61
8.80 10.41
0.70 1.61
8.10 8.80
19.80 15.59
20.52 19.23
40.32 34.82
12.62 15.02
27.70 19.80
100>



| Takalnlakh |
Note(s) Taka In Lakh

30 June 2023 30 June 2022

7.03.04 Others

Opening Balance 59.02 4931
Add: Billed During the year 24.54 35.82
83.56 #85.13
Less: Realized during the year 21.13 26.11
Closing Balance 62.43 59.02
7.04 Other Receivables
Fuel Consumption under Car Scheme .61 .63
ERL Model High School B.70 5,12
DO] Rental Receivable from M]L 3.60 7.20
Jetty Throughput Charge Receivable 3BB.6H 392.60
LP Gas against House Rent, Dhaka Liasion Office 5.70 5.70
Receivable from BPC Against ” Recruitment of SPM project” 100.17 -

507.46 411.25

8.00 Current A/C with BPC

BPCC/A 8.01 13.061.91 12,677.38
Current Accounts With BPC (Various Project, Assets & 8,02 B6.24 155.19
Other)
13,148.15 13,032.57
B.01 BPCC/A
Opening Balance 12,877.38 6,276.05
Add: Processing Fees Receivables 20,504.18 19,577.05
Froduct Improvement Re-imbursement 468.32 2073.36
Processing Fee on RCO 1,755.89 150477
Crude Oil Handling Commission 95.42 8936
Export Handling Commission 87.07 8096
Re-Imbursement of Utilities Cost 2,663.05 40.63
Processing Fee on 5CP 3.172.82 3.401.55
Bituminous Crude Qil Handling Commission = 6.78
Expenses incurred on behalf of BPC 815.53 546,23
29,562.28 27,320.69
Sub-Total 42,439.66 33.596.74
Less: Processing Fee Received on Ad Hoc Basis 28,069.48 20,000.00
BPC's Management Fee 7.00 7.00
Used BPC's Fuel [FO) 1,220.50 593.09
Sales of Sludge B0.77 119,27
Suh-Total 29,377.75 20,719.36
Closing Balance 13,061.91 12,877.38
8.02 Current Accounts With BPC (Various Project, Assets & Other)
SPM with Double Pipe Line 22.30 71.53
Pro-Boiler h9.96 59.92
Storage Tank Repair & Maintence (MS Plate) - 20.68
Hot Rolled Steel Sheet 0.97 2.79
Motor Control Panel-ABP 0.99 -
Motor Control Panel-Tank Farm 1.15 :
Rep. of Generation Bus 0.36 =
Modernizaion & Expansion of APl 0.51 )
Two Spare Motors - 0.27
86.24 155.19
m> EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
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9.00 Loans & Advances
House Building Loan to Employees
Vehicles Loan to Employees
Advance for Purchases
Advance to Employees
Advance to Others
Advance Payment of Income Tax
Advance Payment of Employees Tax
Advance against Tax deduction from supperliers

9.01 House Building Loan to Employees
Opening Balance
Add: Loan paid during the year
Add: Interest accrued during the vear

Less: Realized during the year
Closing Balance

9.02 Vehicles Loan to Employees
Opening Balance
Add: Disbursed during the year
Add: Interest accrued during the yvear

Less: Realized during the year
Closing Balance

9.03 Advance for Purchases
Opening Balance
Add: Advance during the yvear

Less: Adjusted during the year
Closing Balance

9.04 Advance to Employees
Opening Balance
Add: Disbursed during the year

Less: Realized during the year
Closing Balance

9.05 Advance to Others
Opening Balance
Add: Disbursed during the year

Less: Realized during the year
Closing Balance

EASTERMN REFIMERY LIMITED

AL

Report 2042-20.2:

Note(s)

9.01
9.02
9.03
9.04
9.05
9.0

Taka In Lakh

30 june 2023 30 June 2022

558.20 Rk
90.01 67.96
28471 295.03
1,483.87 1,450.86
225.51 173.02
3.277.14 3,714.86
27.37 =
0.06 =
5,946.87 6,094.96
39323 34513
242,18 124.68
15.33 13.36
650.74 483,17
92.54 89.94
558.20 393.23
67.96 71.08
4550 22.47
37 3.40
117.17 96.95
27.16 28.99
90.01 67.96
295.03 259.16
515.48 48746
810.51 746.62
525.80 451.59
284.71 295.03
1,450.86 948.01
1,224.91 1,082.63
2,675.77 2,030.64
1,191.90 579.78

1,483.87 1450.86

173.02 106.32
69.51 78.46
242.53 184.78
17.02 11.76
225.51 173.02

102>
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.06

10.00

10.01

11.00

Advance Payment of Incoma Tax o 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Opening Balance 3,714.86 3.973.81
Add: Paid during the year 953.28 681.62
4,66H.14 4,655.43
Less; Adjustment made during the year 1,391.00 940.57
Closing Balance 3,277.14 3.714.86
Break up of advance payment of income tax
Assessment Advance 3 Balance Balance
Income Year Year e oy Adjustment At Amount
1971-72 1972-73
tio (21 767.12 - 767.12 76712
1988-89 1989-90
1992-93 1993-94 56.00 = 56.00 L56.00
1993-94 1994-95 L5E.05 - 58.05 LE.05
1994-95 1995-96 61.32 - 61.32 61.32
1995-946 1996-97 3926 - 39.26 39.26
1996-97 1997 -98 44.50 - 44.50 44.50
1997-98 1998-99 SO.BL - 50.85 S0.B5
1998-99 1999-00 S5H.BO - 5H.80 S5H.BOD
1999-00 20000-01 31.67 - 31.67 31.67
2000-01 2001-02 37.40 . 37.40 37.40
2001-02 2002-03 0.14 3 0.14 0.14
2002-03 2003-04 3.01 - 3.01 3.01
2003-04 2004-05 31.10 - 31.10 31.10
2006-07 2007 -08 46,72 . 46.72 46,72
2013-14 2014-15 -0.36 - (0.36) [(0.36)
2014-15 20115-16 153.39 - 153.39 153.39
2015-16 2016-17 258.23 - 258.23 258.23
2016-17 2017-18 154.71 - 154.71 154.71
2017-18 2018-149 480.59 . 480.59 480.59
2018-19 2019-20 536.16 - 536.16 536,16
2019-20 2020-21 452.06 - 452.06 452.06
2020-21 2021-22 (287.48) = [287.48) (287.48)
2021-22 2022-23 68162 1,391.00 [(709.38) 681.62
20022-23 2023-24 953.28 = 953.28 =
Total 4,668.14 1,391.00 3,277.14 3,714.86
Deposits & Prepayments
Pre-paid Insurance Premium 10,01 - 124.62
Deposit for Customs and Excise Duty 1.86 1.40
Other Misc. Deposit 20.65 24.20
Other Misc. Prepayments 60,54 51.56
83.05 211.78
Pre-paid Insurance Premium
Pre-paid Insurance - SBC 4.62
Pre-paid Insurance - JBC - 120.00
= 124.62
Cash & Cash Equivalents
Cash in Hand 0.73 046
Cash at Banks
Pubali Bank Limited, Hadipara Branch, A/C.No-1995-00012 536,07 29.19
Basic Bank Limited, Khatungonj Branch A/C.No-0416-00021 105.63 12.12
Agrani Bank Limited, Laldighi East Branch, A/C.No-B13226 0 0.00
Sonali Bank Limited, Agrabad Corporate Branch A/C . No-3600--0162 22.0983.76 41.88
AB Bank Limited, CEPZ Branch A/C. No-4105-22430 0,04 .04
Janata Bank Limited, Patenga Road Branch A/C. No-0135-00156 195,00 4.18
Prime Bank Limited, Laldighi East Branch A/C. No-1453-14801 0.28 0.29
Trust Bank Limited, Maval Base Branch A/C.No-0029-00125 - 0.01
Islami Bank Bangladesh Limited, Agrabad Eranch A/C.No-Z2050-7410 15.42 15.59
Bank Asia Limited, CEPZ Branch A/C.No-0273-00023 .29 0.29
Agrani Bank Limited, Laldighi East Branch A/C.No-813352 .13 0.17
UCBEL, Port Branch (A/C. NO. 0, (0 .
Bank Guarantee, Agrani Bank Limited, Laldighl East Branch 024 0.24
23,836.86 104.00
23,837.59 104.46
EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
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12.00
12.01

12.02

13.00

14.00

15.00

15.01

15.02

16.00

Share Capital
Authorised Share Capital

500 lakh Ordinary Shares of Tl 100.00 cach

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital

Note(s)

33 lakh Ordinary Shares of Tk, 100,00 cach fully paid up
As number of shareholdings, The Corporation (BPC) holds 3,299,994 shares and rest of the 6 shares hold by

5 Individual Sharcholder.

Details of shareholding are as under:

Mr. A B M Azad nDC

Mr. Khalid Ahmed

M. Md. Lal Ho=ssain

Mr. Muhammad Ashraf Hossain
Mr. Mustafa Qudrat - 1 - Elahi
Mr. ATM Selim

Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation

Capital Reserve

Opening Balance

Adcl: Interest on FOR { Net Off Tax )
Closing Balance

Revenue Reserve

Opening Balance

Add: Transferred during the year
Closing Balance

Long Term Loan

Gove ADP Loan
1A Credit

Govt. AD'F Loan
Maphtha Storage Tank [N5T)

Crude Receiption Line from Oil Mooring-

5 to ERL Tank Farm

Off Shore Oil Terminal

LPG Recovery Plant

ERL Rehabilitation Project.
ERL Modification Project

Taka In Lakh

30 June 2023

30 June 2022

50,000.00 50,000.00

3,200.00

3,300.00

" o o Shars
1 1
1 1
8] 2
2 o
1 1
1 1
3,299,094 3,290,094
2,300,000 3,300,000
5439.H7 528668
15585 153.19
5,595.72 5,439.87
11,348.92 9.848.92
1,500.00 1,500.00

12,848.92 11,348.92

15.01 61452 61452
15.02 21.06 21.06
635.58 635.58

F.C. L.C.
37661 - ITE61 376.61
a7.23 - 8723 BY.23
7.29 - F.29 729
38.00 = 38.00 38.00
- 2022 20022 20,22
. B5.17 85.17 B5.17
509.13 105.39 614.52 614.52

The terms of re-payment of the foreign currency loans of NST & Crude Reecgiption Line ERL OM-5,0ff Shore
Terminal have not yet been ascertained It is reveled fronythe BPC's lerter at 28.09.2022, that.if the project
started hefore 2004-2005 may be repaid the said loan amount to BPC in one time.lf the project started after
2004-2005 then fund release orderloan amount,grace period and loan repayment schedule to be prepared

and submitted to the BPC with full documents.

1A Credit

Credit 1124-BD: Inspection of ERL Plant

The terms of agreement about repayment have not yet been ascertained by BPC.

Retirement Benefits to Employvees’ (Gratuity)

Opening Balance
Add: Provision during the vear

Less: Paid during the year
Closing Balance

EASTERN REFINERY LtMIT_ED
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Z1.06 21.06
535919 5,405.20
1.100.00 1. 100,00

6,459.19 6,505,220
1705.73 1.146.01
4,753.46 5,359.19




Note(s) Taka In Lakh

30 June 2023 30 June 2022
17.00 Deferred Tax Liability
Opening Balance 1.322.41 1,354.65
Deferred Tax (Income) /Expenses for the year [G5.68) [32.24)
Closing Balance 1|255.'?2 1I322 A1

This represents provision made for deferred income tax to pay future income tax liability for temporary
differences hetween carrying and tax base amount of fixed assets,

Carrying Amount of Fixed Assets 9.644.73 9.793.45
Tax Base of Fixed Assets 5,078.47 4,984.72
Met Taxable Temporary Differences 4,566.26 4. 808.73
Deferred Tax Liability on effective tax rate (27.5%) 1,255.72 1,322.41

18.00 Current Accounts with BPC (Various Projects, Assets & Others)

ERL Unit- 2 1,016.31 1,929.64
CRS Coil & Others 125.77 125.77
Storage Tank Repair & Maintenace{ M5 Plat) 55.09 -
Custody Transfer Flow Meter with Supervizory control 509,45 12.39
Complete centrifugal pump 1.08 1.08
Cooling tower 348.37 371.39
|FTOT 17.20 17.30
Avrocondenser 92.84 9284
Fire Fighting Vehicle 3.49 3.49
Replacement of PDB Bus Including switch gears, erl 113 113
Auto Tank Ganging System 139.34 1.71
Two Spare Motors 11.51 -
Fire & Gas detectimg System at ERL .48 -
H5D ( imprted through SPM] Flow merer with pipeline at ERL 3928 -
246743 2,556.74
19.00 Accounts Payvable
Workers Profit Participation Fund 27.00 257.20 339.84
Salaries & Wages Payable 12.01 1,259.17 2061906
Land Tax 5.93 616
Earnest & Security Money 19.02 87.50 98.20
Various Suppliers Payable 19.03 1.415.76 919.87
Other Payables 1904 23,407.67 510.85
Advance Payment for Employees TAX 5 3.12
26,433.23 3,940.00
19.01 Salaries & Wapges Payable
Opening Halance 2,061.96 1.725.76
Add: Provision during the Year 6 075.23 493637
8,137.19 6,662.13
Less: Adjusted / Paid during the year 6,878.02 4.600.17
Closing Balance 1i2 59.17 Zlﬂﬁl.gﬁ
19.02 Earnest & Security Money
Opening Balance 98.20 92.52
Add: Received during the Year 24.27 38.40
122.47 130.92
Less: Adjusted/ paid during the vear 3497 32.72
Closing Balance B7.50 98.20
—_—
19.03 Various Suppliers Payable
Accounts Payable 580.72 567.18
Karnaphulli Gas Svstem Ltd. 825.99 350.92
Tax Payable - Deducted from Suppliers’ Eill - .64
VAT Deducted from Contractors” Bill .05 1.13
1,415.76 919.87
m> EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
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Note(s)

Taka In Lakh

30 June 2023 30 June 2022
19.04 Other Payables
Audit Fees Payable 4.38 2.42
Legal fee payable 0.45 0.90
Benevolent Fund 40.16 47.53
Insurance Claim 0.07 0.0:4
VAT Payable against Lab Testing Fee 5.73 3.13
VAT Payable against DOJ Jetty Rental Fee = 36.46
Payvable to Emplovee - AIT for Vehicles 3.59 9.41
H5D(imported through SPM) Pipe line from ERL to POCL,JOCLMPL 53.48 )
including mov & ATG systems. o
Surcharge-deducted from Advertisment Bill 0.30 0.14
Deposit for CDEVAT on finished product-A/C BPC 410.82 410.82
Customs Duty On Crude 0il A/C BPC 22,883.68 -
23,407.67 510.85
20.00 Dividend Payable
Opening Balance = 412.50
Add: Provision made during the year - -
- 412.50
Less: Paid During the year - 412.50
Closing Balance - -
21.00 Provision for Taxation
Opening Balance 4,844.89 4,085.35
Add: Provision made during the year 21.01 1,419.87 1,700.11
6,264.76 5,785.46
Less: Adjustment made during the year 21.01 1,893.48 940.57
Closing Balance 4,371.28 4, 844.89
21.01 Break up of provision for taxation
Income Year Ass:;s;n:&nt I;r:;m::::;n Adjustment Amount [Tk.) Amount (Th.)
1971-72 1972-73
to to 983.71 - 983.71 983.71
1979-80 1980-81
2009-10 2010-11 202.58 202.58 - 202.58
2010-11 2011-12 299.90 299.90 - 299.90
2011-12 2012-13 299.04 - 299.04 299.04
2012-13 2013-14 323:.07 - 321.07 321.07
2013-14 2014-15 29.62 - 29.62 29.62
2014-15 2015-16 265.25 - 26525 265,25
2015-16 2016-17 119.41 - 119.41 119.41
2016-17 2017-18 171.26 . 171.26 171.26
2017-18 2018-19 75.72 - 75.72 75.72
2019-20 2020-21 63.69 - 63,69 63.69
2020-21 2021-22 313.53 - 31358 313.53
2021-22 2022-23 1,700.11 1,391.00 309.11 1,700.11
2022-2023 2023-2024 1,419.87 - 1,412.87
6,264.76 1,893.48 4,371.28 4,844.89

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
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21.02

21.03

21.04

0

Tax assessment for the Assessment years from 1972-73 to 1980-81 (Corresponding Accounting Year 1971-
72 to 1979-80) were under appeal in the High Court Division of the Honorable Supreme Court against the
Judgment of the Income Tax Appellate Traibunal. The tax liability that may arise out as per Judgment of the
Honorable Supreme Court is in favour of Income Tax Authority is well covered by provisions so far made by
the Company.

Ascertainment of income for the Accounting year 2022-2023 [Corresponding the Assessment year 2023-
2024) reveals an estimated taxable profit Tk. 5163.15 Lakh. Provision has been made Tk, 1419.87 Lakh as
Tax for the current year e, accounting year 2022-2023 @ 27.50% on taxable profit of Tk. 5163.15 Lakh. An
amount of Tk, 953.28 Lakh has been paid during the year as Advance Income tax FDR interest. Advance
Income Tax on Bank Interest on deposits under section 53F Tk. 109.67 Lakh, TDS against throughput charge
& rental charge DOJ Tk 3.07 Lakh, Laboratory Testing fess under Section 52 & Rule 16 Tk. 1.73 Lakh, income
tax deduct at source from processing fee by BPC under sec 52 & rule 16 Tk 720.00 Lakh, AIT against Co's
vehicles as per SRO Tk 4.70 Lakh, Tk 113.96 Lakh paid on Import Materials. TDS Pubali Bank Ltd. (Hadipara
Br.) under Section 534 Tk 0.15 Lakh. Excess Payment in the Financial Year 2021-22 of Tk 1204.28 will be
claimed for return/adjustment at the time of subsequent Income Tax Return.

Submission of the return for the assessment year 2023-24 [Corresponding Accounting year 2022-23) is
under process and to be submitted accordingly.

1eport 2uU2.2-20.
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Taka In Lakh
Motes
30.06.2023 30.06.2022
22.00 REVENUE
Processing Fees on CDU £2.01 20,326.37 19.411.89
Processing Fee on SCP 22.02 3,172.82 3.401.55
Processing Fee on RCO 22.03 1,755.89 1,504.77
Product Improvement Re-lmbursment 22.04 468.32 2,073.38
Export Handling Commission 22.05 a87.08 80.96
Crude 0i] Handling Commission 22.06 95,42 89.36
Bituminus Handling Commisions - 678
Income Against Increase of Utility cost 2,663.05 -

28,568.95 26,568.67

22.01 Processing Fees on CDU

Crude oil Processed 10,789,834 BELs @ TK. 190.00 per BBL 20,500.68 19,578.38
Less: Service Charge 1,743,110,000Ltrs. @ Tk.0.01 per Ltr 174.31 166.49
20,326.37 19,411.89

-—
Details has been shown under:

Quantity Unit Tk
Particular BEL KLs BEL KLs Amount (Thk.) || Amount [Tk.)
A B C D
Crude 0il Processed [A*C) 10,769,834 1,743,110 190.00 1,176.10 20,500.68 19,578.38
Less: Service Charge (B*D) 10,789,834 1,743,110 1.62 10,00 174.31 16649
Net Processing Fee 20,326.37 19,411.89

Service Charge of Tk. 0.01 per Liter as per agreement with BPC is converted to Tk 10 per Kilo Liter as per request
from BPC.

Mid Distilate Product 809,622,148 kilo. Liters/5,092,361 BBL are included in total processing quantity 1,743,110 Kilo
Liters /10,789,834 BBL.

22.02 Processing Fee on SCP
SCP Processed 2,350,240 BBLs @ Thk.135 per BBL 3,172.82 3.401.55

22.03 Processing Fee on RCO

RCO Processed 9,54,290 BBLs @ Tk, 184.00 per BEL 1,755.89 1,504.77

22.04 Product Improvement Re-Imbursment
This represents 25% of the value of excess products actually deliveres over that of the deemed vield of the products as
per the agreement at the average rate of Singapore FOB Spot Price published in the last issue of Platt's 0il gram Price
Report of each of the twelve months of the vear.

22.05 Export Handling Commission
Export Handling quantity was 1,08,839.477 MTs @ Th. 80 per MT 87.08 80.96

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED 108
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Notes

June 30, 2023 || June 30, 2022

2206 Crude 0il Handling Commission

Crude 0l Handled 11,014,684 BBLs 0542 B9.36
Break up of Crude 0il Handling Commission:
Commiss
Quantity | Handling im'l“n“;’:: i
EELs Loss (%
(BBLS) ) | iy
721,877 =0, 290 0.75 541,408
144721600 =01, 199, 1.00 1,447,216
1,452.302.00 <1, 18% 1.00 1,452,302
1,500,476 =1L 2H% 0.75 1,125,357
719,660 =0 260 0,75 539,745
TER.T776.00 =0, 38% 0.50 364,388
732,396.00 =(.17% 1.00 732,396
T46,136.00 =(1.45% 0.50 373,068
2,965,845.00 ={1.B% 100 2.965,845
11,014,684 9,541,725

Th 1 or Tk 0.75 or Tk 0.50 per BBL if crude of] transpaortation loss is below 0.2% or 0.3% or 0.5% respectively.

23.00 PROCESSING EXPENSES

Salaries & Wages 4,827.90 513227
Employees Other Expense 2,849.80 2,637.31
Chemical Consumed 6E0.95 36064
Stores & Spares Consumed 1,003.36 Q27.98
Transport Expenses 23.01 529.09 51991
Fuel & Power Expenses 23.02 1,262.78 6l4.74
Karnafully Gas 5514.44 2,865.51
Insurance 255.76 258.48
Crude 0il Handling Expenses 11.03 9,95
Repair & Maintenance 1,087.74 868,32
Shutdown Expenses 403.16 597.73
Depreciation 4.02 b679.92 657.08
Rm-7 9028 22.31
Technical Assistance 34.42 3.22
Others 6,09 5.63

1923672 __15490.08
23.01 Transport Expenses

Chwm 66.07 71.29

Hired-- Conveyence included 463.02 448.62
529.09 519.91

23.02 Fuel & Power Expenses

Power 1290 15.69

Water Charge 29.38 596

Consumption of BPC's Fuel [(FO+LDO) 1220.50 593.09
1262.78 614.74

1ﬂ> EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
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24.00

24.01

24.02

25.00

26.00

26.01

Administrative Expenses
Salaries & Wages

Employees Other Expense
Stores & Spares Consumed
Rent, Rates & Taxes

Repair & Maintenance
Inzurance & Insurance staff welfare
Transport Expenses

Audit Fee

Legal & Professional Expenses
Travelling Expenses
Advertisement Exp. For Tender
Advertisement

Depreciation

BPC Overhead

Postage, Telegram, Telex, Fax
Telephones

Printing and Stationary

Others

Transport Expenses
Own
Hired

Audit Fee

Eastern Refinery Ltd - Audit Fee
ERL PF Trust - Audit Fee

ERL WPP Fund - Audit Fee

ERL Gratuity Fund

Reconciliation Audit fee with BPC

FINANCIAL EXPENSES

Bank Charge

Bank Excise Duty

Workers Profit Participation Fund (on national use of their money)

OTHER INCOME

Interest on Bank Deposit

Laboratory Testing Fees

Berth Hire Incame

Income from Tender Sale

DO Rental Income

DO Throughput Income
Miscellaneous Income [ Note 26.01]

Miscellaneous Income
ERECOL

Rafig Truck Driver
Ashora Associates
Scrap Sales

EASTERN REFINERY LtMIT_ED
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24.02

4.02

Taka In Lakh
june 30, 2023 || June 30, 2022

2,402.62 2,588.63
143297 1,306.68
76.97 33.18
107.13 115.12
535.58 495.76
239.77 24278
264.55 25985
3.37 231
24.72 9.63
44.27 25.14
69.17 5233
4.75 199
130.08 135.99
7.00 .00
1.38 137
19.90 17.12
5591 46.21
113.29 79.18
5,553.43 5,420.37
33.04 35.64
231.51 224.31
264.55 259.95
2.60 1.80
0.Zo 11
0.09 0.09
0.31 0.31
0.17
3.37 2.31
0.48 0.34
4.33 5.06
27.55 29.69
32.36 35.09
586.90 343.30
17333 151.03
11139 126.93
13.77 10.30
7.20 7.20
203.86 351.79
301.19 183.12
1,397.64 1,173.67
0.04 s
0.05 -
Zind -
298.58
301.19 .
110>



27.00

28.00

29.00

30.00

o

111

Contribution to W.P.P. Fund
Opening Balance

[Interest Accrued on Use of WPPF Fund
Fund Available for Transfer

Fund Transferred to WPPF Trust

Provision made during the year
Closing Balance

Earnings Per Share (EP5)
Met Profit after Tax
Number of Ordinary Share
Earning per Share [Th.)

Adjustment Against Expenses & Others (Prior Years)

Taka (In Lakh)

June 30, 2023 || June 30, 2022
339.84 31044
339.84 310.44
339.84 31044

- 0.00

257.20 330.54
257.20 339.84
3,533.69 4.789.09
33.00 33.00

107.08 145.12

An Amount of TK 53.89 lac (Net Of) Stand against payment made to various parties/adjustments which is prior years

related,

Related Party Transactions

During the period the Company carried cut a number of transactions with related parties in the normal course of
hussiness. Names of those related parties, nature of those transactions and their total value have been set out in
accordance with the provisions of [AS-24: Related Party Disclosures.

Nabars of Outstanding as || Outstanding as
Name of the Party Relatinn Transactons| °0 June 30, on June 30,
2023 2022

Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation cFa E=i Muliple 13,061.91 12,877.38
OmCErn Business
Subsidiary | Product

Padma 0il Company Limited CFEPE Testing 34.55 23.02
: i Subsidiary |  Product

Jamuna il Company Limited of BPC Testing a.10 B.BD
- Subsidiary | Product

Meghna Petroleum Limited of BEC Testing 27.70 19.80

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED

Annual Report 202

022-2023



31.00 Key management personnel compensation

Taka (In Lakh)

2022-2023 2021 -2022

In accordance with para 17 of IAS 24 related party disclosure: during the wear the amount of

compensation paid to key management personnel including Board of Directors is as follows:

Short term empolyee benefits
Post empolyment benefits

32.00 Directors' Remuneration

Details of directors' remuneration paid during the period are as follows:

| Name || Desigantion
AB.M. Azad soc Chairman
AK Mohiuddin Ahamed Director
Md. Aminul Islam Director
S.M. Zakir Hossain Director
Md. Musaraf Husain Molla Director
Khalid Ahmed Director
Syed Mehdi Hasan Director
Mohammad Elius Hossain Director
Shamim Ahammed Director
Dr. Ismat Mahmuda Director
Dilwoara Alo Director
Md. Lokman Director

33.00 Attendance status of Directors in Board Meetings
During the year ended 30 June 2023, 10 [Ten) board meetings were held. The attendance status of all the

meetings are as follows:

7,230.52 7,720.90

1,705.73 1,146.01

8,936.25 B,866.91

1.30 113

- 0.63

0.75 0.50

1.00 1.00
0.55 -

1.30 0.25

- 0.50

1.30 113

1.15 1.13
0.15 =
0.30 =

1.30 113

5.10 7.40

i

A B M Azad noc Chairman

Md. Aminul Islam Director ll] ﬂﬁ
5.M. Zakir Hossain Director 10 08
Md. Musaraf Husain Molla Director 10 04
Khalid Ahmed Director 10 10
Mohammad Elius Hossain Director 10 10
Shamim Ahammed Director 10 (9
Dr. Ismat Mahmuda Director 10 01
Dilwoara Alo Director 10 02
Md. Lokman Director 10 10

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
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34.00 Financial Analysis

With a view to analysis Solvency, Capital Structure & Profitability of the company the following ratio analysis have been

worked out:
Particulars IDEAL Z022-2023 Actual 2021 -2022 Actual
Current Ratio:
Clﬁ‘ﬁﬁes 1.50:1.00 % = 1.79:1 % - 3.06:1
Quick Ratio:
S e Ll 100100 o e mMel NG
Proprietary Ratio:
Total Assets ¥ % T 42.44% %= 58.07%
Debt Equity Ratio: .
Sha:::;mll;;-er;hE:quitg,r =A0-2.5 _';2_:% 2 L36 —E‘%:;— = 0.72
Net Worth Per Share:
Mumber of share [ssued _m"_-%g"g-g_ - Syl _@%ﬁ%’ - T2y
Gross profit Ratio:
Tz.t:JHRe:;L:e —zgﬁﬁﬁ%} 7 3267 —;ﬁ%&%= 41.70%
Net profit Ratio:
Total Reve I'I.;lf! ‘ﬁ‘ﬁ% a 17.11% —Z?Eﬁ'g'% = 24.30%
Return On Capital Employed:
. . -
NEtaEir;?lEiﬁ:y;ﬂ —ggﬁﬂfgg— = 13.55% _35%%?“ 19.48%
Return On Capital Employed:
; : i X
Capital Employed —'1{35:'33_333_ = i %: 5
Earning Per Share:
e ot hars — S8 - e 10708 - — TR - 145.12
5
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35.00

35.01

36.00

37.00

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED 1 ‘|.:1>

Events after the Statement of Financial Position Date

Proposed Dividend
During the year the Board of Directors in its 454/2024-01 Meeting held on 05.02.2024

Proposed 15% dividend ( Tk. 495.00 Lakh) on paid up Capital.
Number of Employees and their remuneration

Employees received Salaries & Wages during the year ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 are as follows:

No of Employees

Below Tk. 8,000 per month Nil
Tk. 8,000 & above per month 709
General

i) These notes form an integral part of the annexed financial statements and accordingly
therewith are to be read in conjunction.

ii) The figures in these financial statements have been rounded off to "decimals” of Lakh Taka.

iii) Where ever considered necessary, previous years figures have been re-arranged to
conform to this year’s presentation.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Eastern Refinery Limited

L) 2t

(Md. Lokman) (Mohammad Elius Hossain)
Director Director

P



Serial
No

Eastern Refinery Limited
Summary of BPC Financed Project at ERL as on 30/06/2023 (Note no 8.02 & 18.00)

Title of the Project

Current Accounts With BPC - ERL Unit-2
Current Accounts With BRC- CRS Coil & Others

Current Aceounts With BPC- Storage Tank Repair & Maintenance (M3
Flate).

Cuarvend Accourts With BPC- Replacement of Vacuum Distillation Celumn,

Current Accounts With BPC - Custody Transfer Flow Meter With
Supervisory Control at Tank Farm

Current Acoounts With BPC- Renovation of Rever Osmosis Plant
Current Accounts With BPC - Process Builer

Current Accounts With BPC - Complete Centrifugal Pumyp | Horaz)
Current Accounts With BPC- Cooling Tower

Current Accounts With BPC - JETOT

Current Accounts With BPC - Aerocondenser

Cuarrent Accounts With BPC - Het Rolled Stoel Sheet

Current Accounts With BPC - Fire Fighting Vehicle

Current Accounts With BPC - Replacement of FDB BUS including Switch
gears, ERL

Current Accounts With BPC - Auto Tank Ganging Svstem
Current Accounts With BPC - Twe Spare Motors

Current Accounts With BPC -Motor Contro] Panel-ABP

Current Accounts With BPC -Moter Contro] Panel-Tank Farm
Current Accounts With BPC -Fire & Gas Detection Svstern at ERL

Corrent Accounts With BPC - HSD | Import Through SPM) Flow Meter with
Pipline at FRL

Corrent Acoounts With BPC - Modemization & Expansion of APLat ERL

Beplacernent of Generater Bus including Swithehargar at ERL
Total

11>
&

Received From BPC

1,798,161,658,00

247,955,000.00
133,320,000.00
311,3680,012.79
590,042,840.00

13,186,375.00
184,700,000.00
51,009,712.03
191,681,287.00
17,410,000.00
64, 181,277.00

28,760,240.00
15,664,007 43

53,929,552.27
704701680

T 000,000.00
4,000,000.00

Expenditure

1,696,530,832.30
235,374,208 98

127,811,112.70
311,380,012.79
529,098, 21646

13,166,375.00
190,69,190.82
50,9011,953.05
156,843,824 96
15,680,261.03
54,506, 7R5,00
96,723.00
28411,567.25
13,550,975.80
3995, 237 46
5,895,732.59
o0 478.00

11513200
352.412.50

72,000.00

51,000.00

36,000.00

Balance as on 30062023
Receivable from
BPE Payable to BPC
- 101,630,825.70
. 12,576,701.02
5,506 887 30
- A0,944,623.59
590619082 -
- 10771898
- 34,837, 402.04
- 1,729.738.97
- 9,264,452.00
96,725 00 -
- 34867075
g 113,031.63
- 13,934,324 .81
1,151,284.21
19.475.00
11515200 -
H47, 387 .50
3,928,000.00
51,000.00
36,000.00
6,394 523,42 246,743 35045
EASTERM REFIMERY LIMITED
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SALES REPORT

Oy, in M. Ton
NAME OF THE MARKETING COMPANIES
PRODIANT OTHER TOTAL
POCL MPL 1OCL LPGL SA0CL FORERGN LOCAL

[ PG (ERL) : . | o1aas81s ' ; . " 14,245 815
MAPHTHA (ERL} - - - . . : . 108, 839.477 108,830,477
SEPS{ERL) - - - - - - . . 0,000
MSIERL) 25310812 26158908 28739070 - - - - - RO, 208 9%0
WS IMPORTED) 63401 936 63417580 681650348 - - - - - 195,074,904
HOBC{ERLY 105,643 141.234 - - - - - - 246 877
HOBC (IMPORTED) 2,232,152 G AT 103 6922682 - - - - - 15,821.937
MTT{ERL} 4 * 5 1 5 13 - - L0y
-1 (ERL) = L : ; < 3 . : 0.000
SKO(ERL) 23234 833 IR, 167348 13.278.765 - - - - - 54680946
HSD{ERL) 128,156,955 218,673.509(327,463.971 . . - . . aT4.267.435
HED{ IMPORTED 1L, 782020 17,380,756 23,254.620 . . - - . 52917 3%
TRCERL) 2212553 3354393 2204586 . . - . . 771832
HEFOUERL)Y 124,558 568 166,238 965 94,158,502 < | 20503310 - " . 405,491,075
HEFOIMPORTED) - - - - - - - RLRUE
E‘:Tli:::dl:'u (ERL) BO03. 140 14430540 B SHIESTS . I3.5[L'I.‘J‘|..5 2,556,500 - - 44 09.aTH
:;E‘;M EA{ERL) 4 398080 I6ZI B 4.168035 - A1IETI0| 1A 965 - - 1R, 306750
TOTAL|ERL} 16,640,584 450 TER 65T 478,924,004  14.245.815) 34,134055 | 4 584,445 LIEE ] [0E 8394771 1,408, 158857
TOTAL | IMPORTED)} T7.506.158 | ET.965.739 | 98.342.340 (L0 .04 LR LR [RET 263, 814.237
GRAMND TOTAL 04 146,742 SIETSING| STT.26T.244| 14245815 340134958 4584465 AWM 108839477 1.671,973.094
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